AGENDA
PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB PROPERTY OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ - REGULAR MEETING
SATURDAY, MAY 20, 2023
8:00 AM — CONDOR ROOM

Members in good standing are free to speak on a specific item on today’s Agenda when the Chairman calls for discussion. If
there is an item that is not on the agenda that an individual wish to present, the appropriate time for the presentation is during
the Member Forum. This meeting is being recorded to allow members in good standing who could not attend to view the
meeting at a later date and to aid the recording secretary in preparing the minutes of the meeting. Members will observe rules
of decorum. The speaker will address the chairman and speak only to the matter under consideration. Members will refrain
from being argumentative and making derogatory or personal remarks or gestures. Members will turn off or silence all cell
phones or communication devices while attending the meeting.

I. CALL TO ORDER

Cameron Acosta Philip Gabriel Bill Lewis 11

Richard Ballard Carolyn Gilbert Ellen McClellan

Steve Burkett Peggy Hoyt-Voelker Phyllis Throckmorton
II. ADOPT THE AGENDA

RESOLVE, that the Agenda for the Board of Directors” Meeting of May 20, 2023 be adopted.

Vote to adopt the agenda.

III. CONSENT AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: All items listed under IIl. CONSENT
AGENDA are considered to be routine and non-controversial. Consent items will be considered first and
may be approved by one motion if no member of the Board wishes to comment or ask questions. If comment
or discussion is desired by anyone in the audience, the item may be removed from the consent agenda and
will be considered in listed sequence with an opportunity for any member to address the Board concerning

the item before action is taken.

1. Dispense with the reading of and approve the draft minutes of the Board of Directors’ Regular

Board Meeting April 15, 2023 ..o Page 1.0-1.0.4
2. Committee applications forwarded for concurrence by the board: Planning, Nichole Gates
....................................................................................................................................... Page 1.1

IV. OFFICER REPORTS

1. Chair’™s REPOTt. .cocuunineniriiiiiiaassnsisnsiai et vosies i dniivaasvossssersssnesssssosovsnssssesss Verbal
2. General Manager’s REPOTT. ... .o.euiuiieuiuimenitarineneteetieiimsasaassseaasaness Verbal
3. Treasurer’s REPOTt. .. ..cuonuriie ittt e Verbal

MOTION to ratify the review of the Association’s April 2023 financials in accordance with Civil
Code §5500 and §5501.



PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB BOARD REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MAY 20,2023
Page 2 of 5

V.

VI.

VII.

VIIIL.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Acknowledge Receipt of Committee Minutes Records ...........c.oooiiiiiiiinn Page 3.0
Acknowledge Receipt of Committee approved Committee Minutes; Budget & Finance — April
2023; Communications — May 2023; Emergency Preparedness — April 2023; Environmental
Control — April 2023; Governing Documents — May 2023; Green & Grounds — April 2023, May

PP e e gl < S B S —— Page 3.1-3.1.8

Approve Environmental Control Committee Project Recommendations (5) .............. Page 3.2-3.2.32
Approve Cottage Industry Permits (2) ......o.ovviiiiniiiiis Page 3.3-3.3.3
MEMBER’S OPEN FORUM

This twenty-five-minute open forum is for members to present their comments. Each member is allotted five
(5) minutes and will be timed. Members wishing to be recognized should step to the microphone, address the
board chair, and state name, tract, and lot number. The board may extend the time limit for this forum to
allow additional members to speak or grant additional time to a speaker when appropriate. Members may
present questions to the board. If the question cannot be readily answered it may be presented in writing or
email to the recording secretary and the question will be responded to within 15 calendar days upon receipt.
In addition to the question, the member's name, tract and lot number, and telephone and/or email contact
information must be included. Members may not yield time to other speakers. For the consideration of other
speakers and the twenty-five-minute time limit, members are requested to speak to the board only once during
members open forum. Members will refrain from being argumentative and making derogatory or personal
remarks or gestures.

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

I, Director McClellan, move the adoption of the following resolution:

RESOLUTION #01-05-20-2023, Resurfacing and repairs to Association Roads and the Transfer
Site.

WHEREAS, the PMCPOA Board of Directors approves the resurfacing and repairs to designated
Association roads and the Transfer Site at a cost not to exceed $330,000 as included in the 2023-

2024 roads department operating budget.

WHEREAS, the roads to be resurfaced and/or repaired will be Aleutian Drive, Arctic Drive, Mil
Potrero Frontage, Oakwood Way, Oakwood Court, Askin Court, Maplewood Way, Lassen Way
(lower), Shasta Way, Woodland Drive (partial lower), Innsbruck Court, Campground Road,
Oakwood Lane, Lupin Way, Gimmewald Court and the Transfer Site.

WHEREAS, these roads are part of a network of roads throughout our community and are
maintained exclusively by PMCPOA; and



PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB BOARD REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

MAY 20,2023
Page 3 of 5

IX.

WHEREAS, these roads need resurfacing and/or repairs at a cost not to exceed $330,000 and
approving this resolution will allow us to schedule the best time of the year to apply the repairs and
resurfacing on the planned road work; and

RESOLVED, that the PMCPOA Board of Directors approves RESOLUTION #01-05-20-2023, the
resurfacing and repairs to designated Association roads and the Transfer Site at a cost not to exceed
$330,000 as included in the 2023-2024 roads department operating budget ..................... Page 4.1

Submitted by: Director McClellan

MOTION to approve the schematic design for the clubhouse revitalization .............coooeiiiiiin
Verbal, Director Acosta

MOTION to approve the update to the user fee schedule .................oooiiii Page 4.2-4.2.1
MOTION to approve Business Policy & Procedures A-16 (Rentals) ................... Page 4.3-4.3.2

MOTION to approve Business Policy & Procedures A-17 (Bylaw Amendments By Members) ......
Page 4.4-4.4.1

MOTION to approve Business Policy & Procedures B-10 (Timecards) ................ Page 4.5-4.5.1
MOTION to approve Business Policy & Procedures B-16 (All Hands Meetings) .... Page 4.6-4.6.1
MOTION to approve the new Business Policy & Procedures H-17 (Clubs/Guilds) ... Page 4.7-4.7.6

MOTION to approve a variance for a shed to be placed 4 feet into the rear 20-foot setback
‘ Page 4.8-4.8.2

INFORMATION AND CORRESPONDENCE
1. Environmental Control Recap for the Month of April 2023 ..., Page 5.0
2. Patrol Recap for the Month of April 2023 .....ccccocevrimmnmnnies oo oo PAZE 5.1

The board sent and received twenty-four (24) items of correspondence.

. DIRECTORS’ FORUM

Director Throckmorton — Mountain Communities Family Resource Center Update



PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB BOARD REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MAY 20, 2023
Page 4 of 5

XII.

Committee Liaison Report

Director McClellan - Budget & Finance (3" Wednesday at 5:00 p.m.)
Director Gilbert — Communications (1% Tuesday at 6:00 p.m.)
Director Gabriel - Emergency Preparedness (4th Saturday at 9:00 a.m.)
Director Acosta - Environmental Control (1* Friday at 2:00 p.m.)
Director Hoyt-Voelker — Fire Safe Council

Director Ballard — Governing Documents (1% Saturday at 9:00 a.m.)
Director Burkett - Greens & Grounds (1°* Friday at 9:00 a.m. )
Director Throckmorton — Planning (1% Saturday at 1:00 p.m.)
Director Lewis — MPMWC (July 8, 2023 at 10:00)

Director Lewis - PMCCPOA

. MEMBERS’ REBUTTAL FORUM

Members’ Rebuttal Forum is a ten (10) minute forum following the Directors’ Forum. Members may reply to
any matter raised by a Director during Directors’ Forum. Replies will be limited to one (1) minute per
speaker. Members wishing to be recognized should step to the microphone, address the Board Chair, and
state name, tract, and lot number. There may not be an immediate verbal answer from the Board to questions
or comments from the Members. Members may not yield time to other speakers. Members will refrain from
being argumentative and making derogatory or personal remarks or gestures.

ADJOURNMENT

In the April 15, 2023 executive session, the following was discussed:

Litigation/Potential Litigation — (4) 4-Discussed

Contract’s — (2) 1-Discussed
1-Approved, Leighton NTE $86,940

Forbearance Agreements — (2) 2-Approved, 3405-188, 3467-268/3508-128
Foreclosure Requests — (0) 0-Discussed
Hearings (10) 3-Discussed

7-Approved, 3402-252, $1,000; 3508-145,
$500 (Abeyance); 3402-121, $250; 3405-188,
$3,000 (Abeyance); 3508-586, $250
(Abeyance); 3405-156, $1,000; 3507-341,
$3,000 (Abeyance)

Personnel — (0) 0-Discussed




PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB BOARD REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

MAY 20, 2023

Page 5 of 5
The next Regular Open Board Meeting will take place on June 17, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. in the Condor
Room.
MOTION by Director . SECOND by Director to adjourn.

Meeting adjourned at p.m.



MINUTES
PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB PROPERTY OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ - REGULAR MEETING
SATURDAY, APRIL 15, 2023
10:00 AM — CONDOR ROOM

The minutes reflect the decisions made during the meeting, but not what is actually said at the meeting. The minutes are a
permanent record of actions taken by the board. Agenda available upon request.

I.

IL.

III.

Iv.

V.

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Bill Lewis II called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Seven directors attended: Cam Acosta,
Richard Ballard, Philip Gabriel, Carolyn Gilbert, Peggy Hoyt-Voelker, Bill Lewis II, and Ellen
McClellan. Directors Steve Burkett and Phyllis Throckmorton were excused. Also, in attendance:
recording secretary Grace Wollemann.

ADOPT THE AGENDA

MOTION by Director Acosta, SECOND by Director Gilbert that the agenda for the Board of
Directors Meeting of April 15, 2023 be adopted. MOTION carried.

BUDGET

MOTION by Director McClellan, SECOND by Director Hoyt-Voelker to approve RESOLUTION
#01-04-15-2023, and adopt the 2023-2024 budget and approves the assessment for fiscal year 2023-
2024 in the amount of $1,928 (one thousand, nine hundred and twenty-eight dollars) per lot per
CC&R Article 6. MOTION carried.

Discussion: The accounting manager explained the increase to the assessment is due to reserve
funding, operating expenses, insurance increases and the increase in minimum wage. Members
discussed billing cycles, making payments throughout the year. Topics included budget process,
equestrian center, and the reserve study.

CONSENT AGENDA

There were zero (0) committee applications for approval.

MOTION by Director Acosta, SECOND by Director Hoyt-Voelker to approve the draft minutes of
the Special Open Draft Budget Board Meeting March 11, 2023 and the Board of Directors’ Regular
Board Meeting March 18, 2023. MOTION carried.

OFFICER REPORTS

1. Chair’s REPOTt......o.o\.. .. ssiimnsiisiissons sdvs svsivevi s s i fosn i s s ssieasaos v ses See Condor
. General Manager’s RePOTT.....c.covuiiiiiiiuiiiirmaiienssieenrreeietsssiissnanaasarves See Condor

3. Treasurer’s REPOTt. .. .uiuuieie i eie ittt ittt e et s e b See Condor

MOTION by Director McClellan, SECOND by Director Ballard to ratify the Association’s
March 2023 financials in accordance with Civil Code §5500 and §5501. MOTION carried.

1.0



PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 15,2023
Page 2 of 5

V.

VI.

VIIL.

VIIIL

COMMITTEE REPORTS

MOTION by Director Acosta, SECOND by Director Hoyt-Voelker to acknowledge receipt of the
committee minutes. MOTION carried.

MOTION by Director Acosta, SECOND by Director Hoyt-Voelker to remove one (1)
environmental control committee project recommendation regarding the destruction of two trees.
MOTION carried.

MOTION by Director Acosta, SECOND by Director McClellan to approve six (6) environmental
control committee project recommendations. MOTION carried.

There were zero (0) cottage industry permits requested.

Discussion: Board requested more information regarding the removal of the trees. The board asked
what damage was done by the trees and are the trees healthy.

MEMBER’S OPEN FORUM

Discussion: Members discussed the pool, reserve study, snowplows, pool cover, Transfer Site,
member complaints, post office boxes, town hall, fire response, the commercial center, security,
Frazier Park addresses and zip code changes.

OLD BUSINESS

Financing Options for Clubhouse Complex Revitalization Project Survey Update

Discussion: The board chair gave the following updated information regarding the clubhouse
revitalization survey; Option #1, one-time assessment, 14%, Option #2, assessment increase, 20%,
Option #3a, supported something, 39%, Option #3b, no or unresponsive, 26%.

NEW BUSINESS

MOTION by Director McClellan, SECOND by Director Hoyt-Voelker to approve RESOLUTION
#02-04-15-2023, allocating up to $250,000 (NTE) from carryover funds to the reserve fund
following the 2022-2023 Audit as directed by Bylaw 10.12. MOTION carried.

MOTION by Director Acosta, SECOND by Director Hoyt-Voelker to approve RESOLUTION
#03-04-15-2023, the 2023-2024 Election Packet and Candidates pursuant to Bylaw 8.08 (F) (6) as
submitted. MOTION carried.

MOTION by Director Acosta, SECOND by Director Gilbert to approve RESOLUTION #04-04-
15-2023, the Rules Violation/Fine Penalty for the Annual Assessment mailing package for the 2023-
2024 fiscal year as submitted. MOTION carried.

1.0.1



PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 15, 2023
Page 3 of 5

IX.

MOTION by Director Acosta, SECOND by Director Gilbert to approve a change in time for the
regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting of May 20, 2023, moved from 10:00 a.m. to 8:00
a.m. in order to facilitate board and membership participation in the Lilac Festival activities and that
the board directs that notice of the change of time be published in the Condor, the website and
posted in the lobby. MOTION carried.

MOTION by Director Acosta, SECOND by Director McClellan to approve a variance for a shed to
be placed 4 to 5 feet into the rear 20-foot setback. MOTION withdrawn.

Discussion: The board liaison and the environmental control committee chair stated the committee
did not pass this variance. The committee needed to take a look at where the shed would be placed.

INFORMATION AND CORRESPONDENCE

The board sent and received sixteen (16) items of correspondence.

. DIRECTORS’ FORUM

Committee Liaison Report

Director McClellan - Budget & Finance (3™ Wednesday at 6:00 p.m.)
Discussion: The committee needs new committee members with a knowledge of accounting

principles.

Director Gilbert — Communications (1% Tuesday at 6:00 p.m.)

Discussion: Committee is looking to have all committee meetings be on zoom and are looking for
ways to pay assessments via the website, and asked if the generator could be connected to radio
1610. They also suggested Verizon put in another tower.

Director Gabriel - Emergency Preparedness (4th Saturday at 9:00 a.m.)
Discussion: The committee held the Fire Safety Town Hall as their meeting.

Director Acosta - Environmental Control (1* Friday at 2:00 p.m.)
Discussion: See environmental control project recommendations.

Director Hoyt-Voelker — Fire Safe Council
Discussion: The Fire Safe Council attended the fire safety town hall, hosted the home assessment
class, hired the grant person and is working with the schools.

Director Ballard — Governing Documents (1 Saturday at 9:00 a.m.)
Discussion: The EC code is finished and now with the EC committee for review.

1.0.2



PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 15, 2023
Page 4 of 5

XI.

XII.

Director Lewis for Director Burkett - Greens & Grounds (1% Friday at 9:00 a.m. )
Discussion: The proshop was closed for 16 days due to weather, the campground is open May 1%
and discussion ensued regarding the restocking of Ferns Lake with fish.

Director Lewis for Director Throckmorton — Planning (1* Saturday at 1:00 p.m.)

Discussion: The planning committee is recommending each committee hold a town hall each year,
starting with Budget & Finance, discussed the slides for new member orientation and looking for a
new website that would be ADA compliant. The committee are also looking to recruit a grant
writer.

Director Lewis for Director Throckmorton - MPMWC (April 8, 2023 at 10:00)
Discussion: The MPMWC discussed an assessment increase, water leaks during the storm, location
of meter boxes, sirens and prohibiting standing water.

Director Lewis - PMCCPOA
Discussion: PMCCPOA’s upcoming events include the Lilac Festival, Wine in the Pines and Run to

the Pines.

MEMBERS’ REBUTTAL FORUM

Discussion: Members discussed the shed variance, new member orientation, and upcoming events.

ADJOURNMENT

In the March 18, 2023 executive session, the following was discussed:

Litigation/Potential Litigation — (2) 2-Discussed

Contract’s — (0) 0-Discussed

Forbearance Agreements — (3) 3-Approved, 3405-075, 3507-036/037, 3508-
372

Foreclosure Requests — (1) 3-Approved, APN 316-402-09-00-9

Hearings (9) 5-Discussed
4-Approved, 3508-244, $1,000; 3402-048,
$500; 3402-489, $1,000; 3508-373, $1,000;

Personnel — (1) 1-Discussed

1.0.3



PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 15,2023
Page 5 of 5

The next Regular Open Board Meeting will take place on May 20, 2023 at 8:00 a.m. in the Condor
Room.

MOTION by Director Acosta, SECOND by Director Hoyt-Voelker to adjourn.
Meeting adjourned at 11:40 a.m.

Acknowledgement of Board Approval by:

May 20. 2023
Cameron Acosta, Board Secretary Date

1.0.4



PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB
APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP
(Please Print)

Please fill in this form as fully as possible. This will help us understand how you can assist this cornmillee
achieve its goals.

Committee assignment requested: P/ajm;‘na ===
' J

Name: Nfgj_qole @9 RS Tract:

Ceefr)
PMC add'ress:_ PMC phone:
PMGC P.O. Box:- Other address: _N/ A

(if not full time resident)

Other phone:

My background for this committee: v am on adtrere PMC membag
Wt A Onvot 1nterest pn becomang QA LA Cpant

on Drnl oving e PoA aaesdid Fhe boand 17y rrlzjn?éie.{'&-
(Onal éaﬂéazé/rmd’ /s . acedemics and Co/2s 2 INg., best
<l also hov% en eguctedonal bacCkorounc (ta (8L NeSS Y Rnr
Business Laco . : 4

Other PMC committees | have served on: AN /A

What | would like to see this committee accomplish:imgrgrmmda +2 oxI ST
PHC gﬁ?ish‘cs 20 e pements of Long ‘and Shaet—F-LAm,

o onds aoals , @ streamlined and etbeiont  Solutzunm —
o onted Y resppnse to the Changfs rigp dod anAdp larnstna
reguired o' (oot ahead Confiele ~

Other committees in which | have an interest:

ittee Charter and Common Rules for All Committees and | believe that | can benefit

PMC by serving on this committee. | understand that unless | am authorized by the Board of Directors to
speak or write publicly for the committee, | will state my name al ihe beginning of my written or oral remarks,
clearly identify myself as a property owner in Pine Mountain Club anddhen clearly state that | am speaking as

a properly owner and not as a member of or on behalf of the commitiee.

Signed:%//@éﬂ@%ég} Date: 5//(0/2 3

i

| have read the Comm

Office Use Only
Verified to be a PMCPOA Member in good standing.

By: _Qé((/{ WAZZA" Date: 47/ i R

L

Approved by the PMCPOA Board of Directors. Date: o -

Chairman of the Board gecrelary of the Board -

1.1



Committee Minutes Record

July — June 2022-2023

Meeting Date

Jul

Aug

Sep | Oct | Nov Dec

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Name

Budget & Finance
L: Ellen McClellan

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

Communications
L: Carolyn Gilbert

CA

CA

CA |[CA |[CA |CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

Election Committee
IL.: Cam Acosta

DK

DK

DK |DK |DK |DK

DK

NA

NA

DK

DK

DK

Emergency Preparedness
L: Philip Gabriel

CA

CA

CA |CA |[CA |DK

CA

DK

DK

CA

Environmental Control
L: Cam Acosta

CA

CA

CA |[CA |[CA |CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

Governing Documents
L: Richard Ballard

CA

CA

CA |CA |CA |CA

CA

CA

DK

CA

CA

Greens and Grounds
L: Steve Burkett

CA

CA

CA |CA |CA |DK

DK

DK

CA

CA

CA

Planning
L: Phyllis Throckmorton

CA

CA

DK |CA |CA |CA

CA

CA

DK

Recreation
L: Vacant

10

Committee Chair/Liaison
L: None

CA = Committee Approved C = Cancelled
Q = Mtg. dismissed - lack of quorum.

L = Liaison

D = Draft

3.0

DK =Dark




PMCPOA Budget & Finance Committee
April 12, 2023
Condor Room 5 PM

I. Call to order
By Elizabeth Gower, Chair 5:05 pm.

Attendees: Committee Members: Elizabeth Gower, Michael Voelker, Gary Cadwallader, Ewa Lipinski, Jennifer Emett
Vadim Zadykian Board Liaison: Ellen McClellan; Staff: Accounting Jeorge Esparza Accounting Manager, Guest: Bill
Lewis II, Board Chair

Minutes for March 15, 2023, were previously reviewed and approved by email.
II. Old Business: None
New Business:
Draft Detailed Proposed 2023/2024 Budge Update.

The Draft 2023/2024 Budget update was presented by Accounting Manager Jorge Esparza.
Jorge reported that the proposed increase of yearly assessments was reduced from $150 to $140.

Financial Reports: Distributed and Reviewed by Jeorge Sparza, Accounting Assistant. Please refer to Jeorge Sparza
Financial Package Review for detail explanation of monthly financials.

Review of Treasure’s Report was completed — Some discussion- no issues.

Review of Balance Sheet & Statement of Changes in Fund Balances was completed — No discussion -no
issues.

Review of Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Fund Balances was completed — No discussion-
no issues.

Review of Cash Flows was completed — Some discussion-no issues.

Review of Available Operating Cash Statement was completed — No discussion-no issues.
Review of Consolidated Operating Income Statement was completed — No discussion-no issues.
Review of Statement of Income for each department was completed — See Discussions

Review of Statement of Income: Projects —No discussion- no issues

Review of State of Income: Reserve — No discussion-no issues.

Motion to approve March 2023 Financials by Jennifer Emett and second by Michael Voelker.
Approved 6 to 0.

3.1



Discussions:

Treasurers Report: There was general discussion of the impact of the recent record breaking snowstorm and the
reduction of Social Activities (Condor Café, Lounge, and Pro Shop) Revenues.

Clubhouse Maintenance: There was a general discussion about the increased electricity cost from Southern California
Edison for individual members and the Association.

RV/Campground/Parks & Grounds: Jennifer Emett inquired about the RV/Campground not being full and the
condition of the gate (not being able to close). Jorge Esparza stated that the RV/Campground was full and that he would
issue a work order to fix the gate.

Pro Shop: There was a further discussion about the decrease in revenue for the Pro Shop due to the Shop being closed
for 8 days and the golf course closed for 39 days, year to date.

Next B&F Meeting will be at 5:00 pm on April 12, 2023, in the Condor Room

Adjournment: Elizabeth Gower, Chair adjourned the meeting at 5:53pm

Submitted by Michael J. Voelker

3.1.1



Pine Mountain Club - Communications Committee
Approved Minutes May 2, 2023

CALLTO ORDER: 6:07 PM

ROLL CALL: Members: Jennifer Emett, Brad Hudson, Rosser Goodman, Beth Sterner,

Debra Manoogian

Board Liaison: Carolyn Gilbert

Visitor: Todd Greisen, Ranni Wilde, Grace Wollemann, Cliff Penick, Hratch Kayichian, Cheryl Lacy

1. Prior month’s meeting minutes: Approved during last meeting. No discussion needed.
2. Agenda: Approved
3. Board Liaison report/updates: May Board Meeting @ 8 AM due to Lilac Festival, possible Zoom
connectivity participation for Planning Committee this Saturday,
4. Compliments, Complaints and Concerns: none received in box
5. Condor: great layout
6. Other Committee News:
1. Communication Committee Registration due May 31st — last reminder
7. Old Business
1. Chairman’s March 7, 2023 email: continue 9 points
Bullet 7: Establishing a list of volunteers — preferably prior to winter season 2024
Bullet 8: Nothing new to add regarding a list of businesses and persons for additional
services and for assistance — follow up needed for June
Bullet 9: Emergency notification system, increasing the subscribers —effective? Yet to
be determined- Ronni will include info in Condor
2. Website payments - Sara — skip this month
3. Member Five Year Strategic Plan — line 1- 42 reviewed with comments.
https://docs.gooale.com/spreadsheets/d/1Z6/IRSAR3DF|2rB79AafPrneul 2bkwf /edit?usp=s
hare_link&ouid=100144176286539227151&rtpof=truedsd=true
8. New Business — for June
1. For Severe weather communication - lessons learned from February Blizzard 2023 for
website and flier
2. Discuss actual official page and the Monday email blasts

Approve Minutes for Today's Meeting
Next Meeting: June 6th 2023

ADJOURN: 7:33 PM



III.

II.

{ \ 1
- N B

Environmental Control Committee
Meeting Minutes
April 7, 2023

In Attendance: Mike Joseph — Chair, Brent Benett — Vice-Chair, Bob
Clark, Andrea Schoening, Ron Freeman - Members / Cameron Acosta -
Board Liaison / Kay Chilano — Staff

Absent: Joe Ladin

Guests: None
Meeting called to order at 2:00 PM

Review and approval of plans

a)Trivedi — NGNGB - ~ SFR
Motion to approve as submitted by Mike Joseph, 2" by Brent Bennett
Unanimous.

b) Shasta Way LLC - NG - s-r

Motion to approve as submitted by Mike Joseph, 2™ by Ron Freeman,
Unanimous

) Drake -1 - 5rr

Motion to approve as submitted by Mike Joseph, 2™ by Ron Freeman
Unanimous.

d) iranca — [N s--

Motion to continue to the next meeting. Member was previously
approved for his SFR but decided to change the type of home to build.
ECC needs more information regarding engineered drawings on this
steel framed structure with metal exterior, which he did not include.
By Mike Joseph, 2" by Brent Bennett, Unanimous.

e) - Tree
removal request. Motion to approve the removal of two very large Jeffrey
trees that are threatening the structure. Email attached.

f) Mahony — | - So>r

Motion to approve as submitted by Mike Joseph, 2" by Brent
Bennett, Unanimous.



g) Montilla - — — Solar

Motion to approve as submitted by Mike Joseph, 2" by Ron Freeman,
Unanimous

) Mobiey - - So'ar

Motion to approve as submitted by Mike Joseph, 2" by Brent Bennett,
Unanimous

iy kim - N - -i-nce
Member wishes to put a 10 x 12 shed 4 feet into the rear setback.
Variance process completed with no opposition. Joe Ladin to visit the

site and observe exactly where the shed will be installed. Continued
to the May meeting.

III. New Business
a) Joe Ladin, EC Officer, reported on minor projects approved. 1
fence, 0 sheds, 8 tree permits.

b) Bob Clark resigned from the EC Committee

Old Business - None

IV. Approval of Minutes of -March 3, 2023
Minutes approved by email on March 7, 2023
By Mike Joseph, Brent Bennett, Ron Freeman
V. Meeting adjourned at 3:09 PM
Motion: By Mike Joseph
2nd: By Brent Bennett

3.1.4



Governing Documents Committee
Minutes for May 6, 2023
Zoom Application Meeting
9:00 a.m.

1. Meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by chair, John Cantley.

Present were members John Cantley (chair), Grace Wollemann, Connie Baldin, Rick
Throckmorton and Alicia Rogers, environmental control officer Joe Ladin, board chair Bill
Lewis II, and guests, director Carolyn Gilbert, Association members Cliff Pennick, Vicky Kraft,
and Dean Cosper, future general manager Todd Greisen. Absent excused were committee
members Patrice Stimpson (vice chair) and board liaison Richard Ballard.

2. Minutes for Minutes for April 1, 2023 reviewed and approved by email.
3. Documents reviewed.

Cottage Industry Permit Application
Discussion: Joe Ladin provided recommendations. The committee approved changes by
consensus and recommended the document be forwarded to the board of directors for

action.

Business Policy XX Clubs/Guilds
Discussion: Grace provided recommendations. The committee approved changes by
consensus and recommended the document be forwarded to the board of directors for

' action.

Business Policy A-16 Rentals
Discussion: Grace provided recommendations. The committee approved changes by
consensus and recommended the document be forwarded to the board of directors for

action.

Business Policy A-17 Bylaw Amendment by Members

Discussion: Grace and board chair provided recommendations. The committee approved
changes by consensus and recommended the document be forwarded to the board of
directors for action.

Business Policy B-4 Employee Hiring
Discussion: Grace provided recommendations. The committee referred the policy back to
Grace for an update on the hiring schedule. It will be brought back to the committee at

the June meeting.

Business Policy B-10 Timecards
Discussion: Grace provided recommendations. The committee approved changes by
consensus and recommended the document be forwarded to the board of directors for

action.

Business Policy B-16 All Hands Meetings
Discussion: Grace provided recommendations. The committee approved changes by
consensus and recommended the document be forwarded to the board of directors for

Governing Documents Committee Minutes
May 6, 2023 3.1.5 Page 1 of 2



Governing Documents Committee
Minutes for May 6, 2023
Zoom Application Meeting
9:00 a.m.

action.

Rule Article 3 and Business Policy B-17 were deferred to the June meeting due to time
constraints.

5. Adjournment.
Motion by Connie Baldin, Seconded by Grace Wollemann, to adjourn at 11:25 a.m. Motion

carried unanimously.

The next governing documents committee meeting will be held at 9:00 a.m. on June 3, 2023,
via Zoom.

John Cantley, Chair, Governing Documents Committee

Governing Documents Committee Minutes
May 6, 2023 3.1.6 Page 2 of 2



GREENS AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE MEETING
APRIL 14, 2023

MEETING CALL TO ORDER — CHAIR DAVID GARDNER CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 9:00 A.M. IN
THE PRO SHOP.

MEMBERS PRESENT- JO ANN BLAIR, KAREN KERBS, DAVID GARDNER, KELLY FENDLEY, LINDA FENDLEY,
CLIFF PENICK, TONY HARMON, MARK TICINOVICH, AND BOARD LIAISON STAND IN FOR STEVE
BURKETT, TONY HARMON.

MINUTES REVIEWED- THE COMMITTEE REVIEWED THE MINUTE FOR MARCH 17, 2023. MOTION BY
KAREN KERBS AND SECONDED BY KELLY FENDLEY TO APPROVE THE MINUTES AS READ. MOTION
CARRIED.

GENERAL MANAGER- BOD BILL LEWIS STOOD IN FOR KARIN SHULMAN. REPORTED THE POOL WILL
OPEN ON MEMORIAL DAY WEEKEND, ALSO LOOKING INTO RESTOCKING FERN LAKE WITH FISH.

BOARD LIAISON- TONY HARMON NO COMMENT.

GOLF MAINTENANCE- ANDREAS MONTEJANO GAVE HIS REPORT ON PMC PARKS, TRAILS, AND CAMP
GROUND STORM CLEANUP.

MIKE PIERCE GAVE HIS REPORT.

PUT NITRO ON THE GREENS, FERTILIZING THE COURSE, BALL PARK AND LAMKIN PARK. HE WILL BE
PURCHASING TWO NEW FAIRWAY MOWERS AND TRADE IN OLD ONES. A NEW BALL PICKER CART
ARRIVES IN JUNE. THEIR WILL BE A SOD FARM INSTALLED BEHIND #7 GREEN. WILL DETHATCH THE
APRONS AND PLANT BENT GRASS, WILL REPLACE THE SAND IN BUNKERS WITH STARK WHITE SAND
AND NUMBERS 5-14 TEE BOXES WILL BE SODDED HALF AT A TIME.

GOLF OPERATIONS — CODY ROSE REPORTED 106 ROUNDS OF GOLF PLAYED IN MARCH AND 16 SNOW
DAYS CLOSED. THE TABLES AND CHAIRS ARE COMING FOR THE NEW PATIO. MARKING PAINT FOR THE
HOLES FOR MEMORIAL DAY WEEKEND TOURNAMENT WILL BE IN ALSO.

OPEN DISSCUSION- CLIFF PENICK DISSCUSED A POSIBLE PRO AM TOURNAMENT FOR SEPTEMBER.

AFTER THE MEETING A PMC MEMBER SUGESTED THE POSSIBILITY OF PUTTING A BAR TYPE RAIL
AROUND THE NEW PATIO, TO BE DISSCUSED AT THE NEXT MEETING. HAVE THE RV STORAGE GATE
REPAIRED. MOTION BY KELLY FENDLEY, SECONDED BY CLIFF PENICK TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. THE
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 9:29 A.M. THE NEXT MEETING WILL BE HELD IN THE PRO SHOP AT 9:00 A.M.
ON MAY 5™ 2023, MINUTES BY LINDA FENDLEY




GREENS AND GROUNDS MEETING
MAY 5™, 2023

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER- CHAIR DAVID GARDNER CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT
9:00 A.M. IN THE PRO SHOP.

MEMBERS PRESENT WERE- DAVID GARDNER, KELLY FENDLEY, LINDA FENDLEY, KAREN KERBS,
TONY HARMON, MARK TICINOVICH, JO ANN BLAIR AND BOARD LIAISON STEVE BURKETT.
GUESTS WERE BILL LEWIS AND MIKE MCRERY.

MINUTES WERE REVIEWED- THE COMMITTEE REVIEWED THE MINUTES FOR APRIL 14™, 2023
BY EMAIL AND APPROVED THEM BY EMAIL. MOTION BY KAREN KERBS SECONDED BY LINDA
FENDLEY TO APPROVE THE MINUTES AS READ. MOTION CARRIED.

GENERAL MANAGER- BILL LEWIS GAVE KAREN SHULMANS REPORT. THE FRONT OF THE
OFFICE BUILDING HAS BEEN BEAUTIFIED AND THE MEDALLION HAS BEEN REFURBISHED AND
HUNG BACK UP ON MLP NEXT TO THE TENNIS COURTS. BILL LEWIS DONATED SHADE COVERS
FOR THE DOG PARK. WE WILL BE ADDING SHADE COVERS AT THE POOL AS SOON AS WE CAN
PURCHASE THEM WITH THE NEW BUDGET JULY 15T,

KARIN SHULMAN AND THE NEW GM WILL BE AT THE JUNE 2N° GREENS AND GROUNDS
MEETING.

BOARD LIAISON — STEVE BURKETT HAD NO COMMENTS.

GOLF OPERATIONS —~ CODY ROSE REPORTED 638 RNDS. OF GOLF PLAYED IN APRIL AND ONE
SNOW DAY CLOSED.

GOLF MAINTENANCE- MIKE PIERCE GAVE UPDATES ON THE GOLF COURSE. THE CAMP
GROUNDS OPENED MAY 15T, HE’S WAITING FOR THE SOIL TEMPS TO RISE THEN HE WILL SEED.
THE GREENS WILL HAVE SILVER TREATMENT FOR THE MOLD. THE NETTING ON #2 WILL BE
REPAIRED TODAY.

MOTION TO APPROVE THE PRICE CHANGES FOR THE GREEN FEES BY DAVID GARDNER AND
SECONDED BY MARK TICINOVICH, MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING BY KELLY FENDLEY SECONDED BY KAREN KERBS. THE
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 9:15 A.M. NEXT MEETING WILL BE HELD ON JUNE 2"° IN THE PRO
SHOP AT 9:00 A.M. MINUTES BY LINDA FENDLEY



PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB PROPERTY OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC.
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL COMMITTEE
PROJECT RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Project: Tract: - Lot: -
Property Address: _

Property Owner(s): Sean & Sarada Lewis
Architect/Builder (if applicable): Bob Stowell
Project Type: SFR X DECK [ ADDITION [ GARAGE [ CARPORT [

RETAINING WALL L1 SOLAR [1  MINOR (FENCE, SHED, ETC) 0 OTHER [

Square feet: Survey? YesiK| Noll

Inspection Date: S’/ 4/’):‘7
Committee members: Joseph F— Bennett & Eﬁg Schoening /&— Freeman D

Setbacks OK? Yes B¢ No (1 Fence construction (if applicable) OK? Yes 1 No [J

Comments:

Trees to be removed: # Replacement trees required 0 Recommended [

Comments:

Propane tank location, OK? Yes ™ No [0 Exterior color/finish (if applicable) OK? OJ

Comments:

Variance Required (reason):

Variance recommended by E.C. Committee: Yes [ No [

Revised 9/27/22 3.2



Page 2 ECC Project Recommendation

*For Solar Projects: [1 Panels to be Matte finish [0 Framing to be non-Reflective

EC Committee Recommendation: Approved 22 Denied [0 Continued [ Tabled O

Reason for denial; CC&R and/or EC Code Section xxx

Comments / Stipulations: PSS, SomM T 2o

4
2 [

<1 ;
EC Committee - Signaturejaz/f]1 i 3—\_/(/ ___Date: s/ < / 3

Brent Bennett

=7
Board Liaison Review: (Z}QA/M QM)@ W | Date: 5/ 5;/ L.B

Cameron Acosta

Board of Directors approves ECC recommendation [ Date:

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Board of Directors denies ECC recommendation O Date:

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

3.2.1

Revised 9/27/22



3.2.2

R - =
Tovid COOMINTSE
2 v - o I-.\MH\—"ﬁQ Lt s S0 Ml v den 4 [l |.|.I.|||...|».|||||||M. i s, % T .
o sor RO m“« o it sriers ook i S e T e - b
L o B ¥ 4 Foe -~
= EPEesTt L et & BN R e |
0 1335 T ) 2 ik n...uai.n..t et i g LIRS N2 e ‘abie osIp wmmc_m._v paaoidde
AU I DN K 0w Ta a3 M ¥ AV T e b : H :
Sirnd S0 MW aBUR 0T i 3 R VT EEEE!—“ €
O S5 5 0 4530 3 £ 434 30 TS wwvaio @ SRV T - 0 ue Q] 10 398} gL JO Whnwiujw
= fonTEn S e s Cisisoe ¥ 4 34
3 Es w.wei!hﬁ.ﬂnﬂ: S ] Aur,nn_.us..ﬂ..l.« B suojjepunoj m_.:D__:Q wiod)
Pt oy o Ducaocleyy 3 UEEACJT M - '
VIR T R e e > Sy Ve 1 =
- R B R N Aeme adojs %z wniuuw e apirold }
: !xwﬂgufﬂ 3@5 “u.!.huu_-u_w._ﬁ.i}? -r T | " ... __1
NOUITSOW WY 00T 2403 Tacet 25 ...._n»smt E..sp-,. .i.....ﬂuiu.. s iyl ! L=~ y vl
Seuvies MO0Y WoSYOWEd T kaf - UF ~.ﬁ NS R i i | \.\_ = Eu.ﬂ_‘x@
Wil FEI1 { OIS 808 1IViM0> v s " Tiwe e rm s ' - ==
TR T T tzwu‘ommw%muu\ Rty Thie TAEsy L vl Vo B S how i - | e — I =
AT | JARG SE20E VINGOSTYD vl MRV [ o v
-y : ) - P
XA HAH IR TR SHLON TVHANTI . 7
aN] I S | WOLIVIINOD TVHINTD v, = - \_
. ~ ~
e e Y UM W) DRI ) e AW e e i T ] o —
2N b e ] e S n s_igsﬂm o e e 3 -
:i8 mEsmeesne. WANININ B EEIRIE RS | S !
85> EisinaEar e . e N N e & /
el wczmarax | JAMN |2 ANON e Vel s A _ -
253 u.h.mm*n.uw_amﬁ. o | - " = L , 1r
S 8 —resrumeyE | SININININDE SNOTDAISNT VDS A0 LS Nea /s 3 /
@ e=acEREIE RIS a0, mume | £ S | |
3 TR b Qm. fi i T 1 Jae dgaial | 3 £ J
S a Juntaboungy Unpapoo)y Apine)) ﬁ&m&: NS T o .ﬁam.mt, . 5 i
~ 3 om M r LT 1 nm. - (SN I - 4
O NOUITS 335 - w1 w dad .ﬂ_.meﬁt‘@;@mk poarl gN euv 242y} PN : - ! 7
94671 = 5ps . . Fy; . L, 4
2601 = 15 ] N E: U 0 M T f i
@) 10f243y) PUD AUOZ YT paddoun wo s W, U0z pooyy - o o . i
(ravle YD Us ‘w . - N i e b_r # P
S d., INOZ VIVd NIISIAA d00Td i . #
B i -
wouss? s = i = T — pﬂ i . -7 aw.\ “
B ANATRE Bt i pstas st 50000 185 0 41 o i S 2 b I, 1 . - el
s vor =il S R o sy p e S [V S _ )
M 1ol VD) 4¥30 0. T T Sosre58 Py At 4 b doe e el e .a.aa...n\ e i ! p
s vl I S0 i, . P s B v reivass ot L
s a1 a7 soot IR, 45 <80 P L S I T e S S e e e o Y ‘ -~ J :
e t T A oo SIVICoT SRy 3 i ¥ T SR e Y \ ot k.
z G e 2 R T S e R S g, . P
N Jad anmrny SISITYNY LIAL0Yd 1 4 e 1 v S 7 L e L N A
z MSH = orepul Pt gi.tl\‘a.luotizllt(:!;!;ehn.r?!{»ﬁnr:}l s i |
mw INZ WI=A¥C 30 TS ZIVIR AP TS T = i ...k.l...:“...a..l " 04 I 0 ST 4o 3 H
ZZ.mz O MBS Ty 38 e ebaeddt Ty TR e e T e A e vy M B e e 1 7 '
WH..NLM S8 40 36 NvHs g Ty ) it yoe Ay puimanly ol by i
zut 2 o8 3005 jats Vwmaiate3 6108 :Snunﬁwnlihhﬂﬂflfrxﬁ.vﬂhql.dﬁrﬂﬂn.....,..n. T ] !
=13 mmvmm 0> WAGWIG KU VOwQAYD 410 J00D IWINTHINT YRONIND S10E 18 ) LD 41 Jo 149 GOOT 70 vy sneracons ot .,n”h?...“ﬂwﬁ!..cdm .~ -
c-332%= 3000 WIMIATTF vivia VD 6108 Y B b YT dtT o oy gt |
Jan i) m M 200 WEAKYI Y s I o8 XD INTWNG PO AIYI 6108 g T E. iy s ]
[ a
202 3 S (111§ 1)1} [
Eogsm U T T e VTR | - ¥
3 RSB E 0 AINIIVA 38 THHE AT e ey e B U i > /
§ ’
£ @.M T A AT T .
= JE TIVHS USYM K0S GNY Q0017 vy O ALDRAYD INEXLES 3 YNy - |
> 0 LHIMNVINGD GIVNDIISIO ¥ SION004 WY CY Sl 45 4 et e By e | %
== TUSAS FINVE ¥ o “ F
g OiMd 0 133415 FHI OIM QFHSYM 38 10N TIVHS UONOI LSYM (WY TEIMT # H o
= N AULLE AP MOS0 e sl o I &
S ~BEsrsn Sl Es s, . /
ﬂ/;{ﬂ.’w W e T Y Ui S0 Sl gt T A i
= A T By et YR R 0N TG VRNV GG ST e A1 4
133US $0/ONF PUSKS MYHD A
TROLS ANV OMUUNT FONI OUIEHONS TV STNVHOSK) MU YRIVSOLS ~NON ’ i r -
LI LI OVee 30 TIVHE S0 CLINTeD ANe ONe Ti e L ¥ !
W MPULS MRS J0 1V SNED0 WY LT3 1Y WDLINYY ¥ A B ; “ /i s
B i pg i Sy U
m m W 7 ONNYON HOYT 0 ONT S 41 WGRE T Demeosst) B (30 3wl QR E 3 P | /
- " 38 TS 108 S B Il 0 29¥ KT G SNALOY) LT B ] o . m
E|: 4B 0310 38 v Lhuies aviks) £33 20 Sl § AR S 1 ¥ R
WOLIVAINOI-GIS ANY AB SO 42084 IHIL I
= POlS SIS INL OINO 03XVl GIY/SIsBIC/S 80 ON 38 TIVHS e ) I 1
i S 5 o =00 0 23 NS ORI T s S o
] 2 N (o P =i IS 70 v . .
> Wimm 5, o ARSTE] T Lr =10 J s [} #
il A RS R S g 1
v - cv«p
3 ALON _TIVNIVHA LIS-H0[ A A
g T Vi
2 e
||||||| = g
T i
S 3
o 3y - AT
. - \
DA L F e - P BT
: e < & " gooot - N b
@lﬂ ! \M\% @ >\< : b e - Pt
171 @ \ f .—- €
5 = A i n—ar
£ A A i =1l




3.2.3

P A ik

VINNOAITYD ‘BNTD NIVINNOW 3NId

9lE *NdV

SO-tl

NV1d NIBYD M3N

135S TV.LLINENS

el

L

s

oo e A58 .\l/.._r.u._
i)
A

LTy I

onv3a gy m:w“.
T TIYMANG L2/t
SMUED) TN
VIS

i

=T

L=

Al s

T E

o e

LA £

At O

e

JNUZI 04
FOTIITE FESV

et

MO T3 FoVdS MVHD
FHL NI FSNOH FHL SITNN
aINVLSNI 38 TIVHS

HHOMLONA DVAH

Pt s
=3

¥t 6-21

<o

bt E=21

OIS0

G s

HS 0590

V3B 2irs |

0-#

(]
4

-0

0-@

#+7L ONrx

O3 A S
Foravy T G6T
regva I3

/ NVId HOO 77

07

NOULYTINSNI FTGVIFLTd~ Y

HiM SOily QILNIANN GNVY SOULY GRU/LIA

CIIVM HORUZLXT TIV NI NOUVINSNE 1TV A0 30IS FIvJS
OINOUIONOD SHI NO U3 ITPLSNI 38 TIvHS H
Sl M ESET ¥ S O yi SINOT ZEinf1o M o8
uppe wpR) Abug 5102 Fue FEF FjHe i,
UG SV g g ez B RS g gy Esop
30Uy Ul SO BWDY JO PIS LB JY) VO LIktis
240 S4aPI0)R) s0dan j1 10 | SSOF) L ZOLY vONIIS ). “d

T e 4% vada s 18 pumrais
BT e e e iyt ey
porils fjumunisd Loy g et

T

aya pue ‘nd g5 1 amay Auute

Fhinlie w11 FLEPIRS 3 46 5 36000 i3,

e L L p—
i gt gy &0 00 IR B G e ol

10 G 19 muyEd § | 2pu 13z g b

| e 2y w0y

wrovapduion uaaq seyq uoiEasl) |
[BUI] [1IUN JIUN SY} UO GIBWAI JSNUL SMODUIMA
uo pake|dsip jaqe| Areiodwa) DN 91

a0u

wouy Aouo adors xg wo
Avugors ay
jou 330p s00p ay) PO w0p yj 1o

e Pt
L UOY) 30w 3G e geys Bl v
BONS2) ) 18 W BN el Sl 3
A T A GRS Sapddd )
oy ob Begpors 240 YT vemirid

W
we0

W

‘530

snors | dLva [ox

iy

w .
A
. T o

oy

|eAcuddyy _Wmtm .@e 1AL
SPUBLULLIOD @Y~
003

NHI/AB

B T e
\r./dc.- h...m@.e.

Ava %3 ya-y/n 9P 21 ¢
[ T )
R it o T I

Ava o pr-t/n 9P 21

ININGIENT 1708 HOHINY L Mt
SuTHSYM UV TIUS 62 OLIEE
JAVH TS S1008 SOHONY TV
s Y@
s Q@
m 3]
@
........ Hors
R;.S.

JEXDRE 100 S0hT

4
v

TETTHOT 969 d3d

(NHOT QY0 / SOHINY) 51108 VS YUVIO ¥O 4jnvia .2/t RATIRT

S57IMVIS M
TIYHS 000M

W] S0 LINCe Mo TIEE

o 3wt Ied QR YCT-N TS SO0 D S

e o sy

Bua, IO 2j0pOUNIZ0 0) SEUI00) Y)IIP PIPUINTI HAOY
AT o 1y et boons wedurs’ 94 ) Suace POU BV wION

sl W=l @ A0 s ;@

-p.ul....!n.-l.i.bse;,lulm\l !-w.ﬂ_-lh{ JW“..-..“.@

i g g Lo 1 b [ PRaes pi- 2

) gy sn.uh_,@

e o e A o

acgl gy e At s By iy sy
Vi) By FeEAT pajuss
Wt EANT e 3T
el T

L

L2

o
YRR

70,0979
wrem
20, 9am1

ST
I

TRIITE RO
8 » Fpadl L ar=g
\{-ﬂ‘ks -‘}n
0 BT 0 Lo W i
ey g 3T e @ dualyy ey
e ) 10 bmmy o7 £y PRSI0 LD
Rﬁ.sﬁ.ﬂm\-\.&ga‘eﬂ\&ﬂ. \Q

O : LR Lo
..e‘.hw\uu;.ﬂu n\n:uﬂmﬁasﬁiﬂ 73S o \§

7y 70 21 @ P
o7 20 5 0 A/ g ABpviS o {T39S T NI

VTS TREVFS

1-VL=2I GUYONVLS WSS Hith Am07 TIVHS
SHO00 FIVHYD ¥ SUO00 HOWUXT
Z-VL-21 GEVONYIS IS KIM ATdm0D 1S
SHMNIAO GIZVYD P SHOGNIM SORUXT
SOUNISQ NTRXYIY 81 GSY PIVVNIY 94/t HIM

SIAVT 0 FOSYIONO FHL NO CALUIMNEIS 10N J9v SIN3A DUl
QYVZyH._L YYIQON 8, SSVID

SHOTIOS SV ATdN0I TIVHS SONIGIA0D 00
EWON £ 0 M v ShaaY WD TR TIveES BT

A TR "Tow JEawe 40 STHIVE

e T ad TIE TaLs g ¥ UL LN AR

L
SONHAT SO

)

iz e L

oY BT

S ATV LTI
nSa\M..ﬂ.n—u B SO IO B 3

EES AED QN DN
ST EAY NTILIN OWY

o A
gihrd

SDII0 Lo IS
pLo Qry w s (jom 40} 3509 © SO (62( (D
FHUSY) SHUA 13430q SOONUBWID P3O I

Jowr 1aqy soysaqsouoy 10 (5 A1063))
'9CEL 051 J0 @RZID NISY) piooq s3y3:q
Jwawe2—-40Qy S0)sagsouoN (94212 WISY) Saud
wnsB pasioyuai-1aqis (@111 FISY) 1uod
burysog wnsdfb yow ssop Apdeds 7320,y
D/q0L 24D PUO Z'$Z0LY VOHIIS J¥D 4od
SY3YY AWML
/BNL TIV 1V YINIVE JU PRS0 WDV I-ViDs0)
LI NYYO SHI SN TRCR I W "
SO LWHIN Y 0L N1 LTN BJ TS Selagn
e
SIEISOINT 8L ¥ YIMOHS POORHIVE Tiw fv Tl
Jelld 30700 ST ST L SIVINED TR S0 SOme i
F2 40 LRI XAt Pl “inn!._lu_.,bu.”...

sard
N W
Iz
VS S
E.ﬁﬂhg w
SRR SRC P NI
IO N ek TIveS
Wﬂﬂza = PR TR e

fhve

ANFENG < LU WD M|

(MSH (C=4) STIYM ISI0H O 39VEYV/SUIUXT 30 .91 ©

TOUS PO W 0 8 A 7w Soveas 0
TS OB KRR VIS Sher
SYUT DB S2AEN b ST T

1 PN |

NOUYIUSAS 1 90K) 3-¥
NOUYWISM LY Si=cs /m <ol

HIN02 OMUID QWY TivM QL UD 21

(INSN SZ-i4) STIVM IS0 BOUXT D0 .91 ©




e

vee

e 8 L L A e O/ s MR AT A U d I A A TAlE e arr.!";-« nr‘w‘" mm(ﬁ?ﬁ ¥
/\wmlmsmwww's oc. Eges 1906 ac AN __%_% J"M}"H-I'JFF.’J O T AC — COmET OSTY BT ST RALE Apeie S W’" o ART H
P . ul 5 22w gy %"‘ NS B : g R i H
EN U A s LA L je 8 s e ] o T8 smmmnne DITTANCE mcis BOFHE OF 74 13 Gmaie Atliow S poriy o ne Haqu mnn:m!mam!
/A '&-?"ﬁ' 'E B lzwu o .r:,_ @ ac Ty a0 Jﬂ i m;‘wmgrw Tty -u#m»f:mgm ﬂ‘amm mmr; N,
ok —— ok, e T
3yt g 018 o, :};‘ 79:- -.I;“mr.wr-w B E:f;'“ac‘fmhu"’”m“”’"’ K'WR'MMIFIAWMM‘.EW ar
.I: e et w 2K ;l_l_vf”f:ﬂ; 9‘:([;15 SHALL HAVE PANGY EDSE FDCAWE N AU LAVES & CAMES OF el BODVT ASMCINT. PREs OF pan e daaz
iy e B e B et b Sy, TR e ZRELTn LT L g R-22 RLOOR WSRADON M‘g’!ﬂ?;mlwzﬁi&“mr . faio"““‘fz S SR
X0 Y SHAE DECK FRAMING "c::s‘su'r YDDERATE HAZARD R R ST oA P
i P FoopE SoeouE T AT NOT FEWITID OV INF UNSSRIEE OF Faes, -
- el ot N o g ST s — ol s it @ @ 50 € 12 o V30e a0 2y S T sl b Fan COUL Y W amw:;mmm"vgu ity 3‘E_I} TIEIN oo eimpre man T
fragls el ST - il et eguind @ 26 10 12" do 0304 00 ey FLOOR VENTILATION O NS St et e e J ]
N et bt 1572k aihmpict ST iy - sl i et a7 g iz doyvrasse ng ey T gt ey a8 T EXTERIOR WNDOWS & GLAZED 0meNmics QT FIER e g
[SHAE T qlnu..-n (©F 36 sa x 12° dp. Wre-na ea may ”mﬁ” SHALL COMPLY WTH SFif smnuno 12-74-2 ThR WAH, ¢
CriROm BOGRY & CARAGE oo i
o ertended denin’ (oatge 1o oebmaciat e nteh %amz\“ § *‘m Lo [Ir“-ta ol
3
“R 7 QD .mt:m:n it veoen Sn e test @ 4
Teft Ttieow fhenst oF Coroen i /H‘\""“NV‘\/*\,., ;
EXUTPIION, 1/2° VAVETER OR CREATER STEEL BOLTS (ANCHOR / HOLO DOWN). f’ TN i H
il ( TNOTE™ HVAC DUCTWORK NN =l
7 SHALL BE INSTALLED LN X
- UNDER THE HOUSE IN THE
-
\_’\_..\ CRANL SPACE BELOW
" a-pr
e wm—/“' T__ LTS =1 =
L T P Si— %
-1 &)
. S
5 oo TR &) :
B NRRRRNIN us B
, — 7 S - (N N N AW L 532,52
Ll L 1K o e 5 (5095
o W= a: 2853%:'
% y . gx52s13
| ! WRnEre
N £) ! O Zz .z
| IS A
= ~ E, B Ar4=
: | | iacks
3 =
E(-*——‘- —— 3 50 S
= o e St gt R
§ I 3 g
W — &
" I —— i s e ————
L L el I ! 3
i 1 A= | g I b
: I iy I 5
i | N R
- = | e
I = o I 3 s
= . == —, ” oy ha ]
i s ]
i § . | =
a0 W gi-1a) Q3 1 |
) Sk nnralidh, I g3 | .3
i (D : i ¢ e | ; 3 ¢
\J X ( | X -
1£] 3 I ki { | S £33
K | 4 e r,u.-mr [ - Yy
| . | | HLL | q . . &9
RO If.IL Hnts i-mﬂ | Eny
| = I I é 3ia
L i | I ‘5- | | | | | @ 288
L = - | P ! | d
1 , | S i ] JIPESS
ﬂ <o i
i #
R |
| 7 ma ] I i e
- g ! |
| PR S Elt |
a0 " w13 LL- —————— | | B S— i{
= BN — =t - T JE, T —————l LJ ———————— l| — — =
' =0
Lty o - pyn
j =3 2 -3 14
1h =g -t
45'-9"
::'PT“ T::‘:D."l:'fnmdah:ﬂ a;c:olza;ﬁlﬂ ﬁl’bl=ﬂ" 1he =t Mot of the width of the 2
. ¢ e wnchar 7ar 7s B o
/_—-OUNDA 7—/0/\/ /DLAN 7 41; ﬂﬁnl—{-ﬂmhnrw = B2 I—1/B inch #om P edyd i for 205 sils 408 NO,
ALL :nmmas u:“néw M ALE WG




SCO0 PIWHYE P SO0l s i 1D
Z=VE~Z) QUYONYLS MIS HIM AXm0D iWirs
SINNISD GIIVID P SMOGIN SO ji AT
ond SOMN2IO ROrEXYn R/t GNY Roruart 94/t
NIIHIS T VAT M QUITUONS T8 TIVHS SINIA 008
Dol 001 U D0 A8 OINOBIIY 34V GNY 98823 MUSY HIM A
SIN3N TWD30S SSTWA SYIY IMINVHEGAQ &0 SINVHOD 51 v
m. e SINVT A IASYIONN Il NO O LiMdId L1ON oV SINA i,
P L3S v/ NV Id H00H auvZVH IVYICON 8. SSV 1)
B Saviing SMOT707 SV ATdN0D TIVHS SONIHN0D
B oo STHON & S0 NOMENIY v A3y RGN0 38 TIPS I
S . AT H0 STIA INTIVIGY 51004 TIONIHS 40 ST6VD ¥ S.
ENTHwYD A0 SV OIS Suc‘vu(r]l//. 17 GIONOI 36 TIVHS 3903 K0 ¥ SRTT06Y MOUTIS Y
nvia v ” HNYIRAEYH MM 38 s gwwéb»
— b Tl IauiDid SV Jiid 30 SLUKT SULOS SHVHEI0 /) SIS 50 G0 T v
ol : e a— — k. )
il e e e M D TR == = u 3
ﬂ.. o = e = T T —— == == | i iR F S W-Ilﬂillu - | SININIAO 33538 Oy FdVYIST AINFOUINT — C90I T9D ¥3d
e T e e - = tet Wu |||||||||||||||| e SIS L PES DTSV SIHIM b Al
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| o' HUVINI JON IMNIJO HYITI 3HI SO WOLIOG FHL 3AvH This
||||||||||||||| IR | IOt TSt St o e | SONINIO INISTI ONY FdVIST AINIHIINT — 10ILY I¥D U3
B i et _._|||.'1|r.._uuuu.|__|u..|.uuuuu ........... |_.m“||\.. _ Tdtan SY INH 4IMH00
e e e e — — DUNIL K i i e e ] l
--m-lu.l.n,.H S we— 711 A e R
T e e | M S P s
IR e o S y s 7T Vv NOIIDTS
HIQR | e @u ....... S 3 BT _ “
Sx7 el rEERE T S T - I S b
QPN iy beeB e e e = e T L e ey
45E e S (I SSETERS = I i
ESCE - A O eI B el e winvizg gy mans 4l 1 | s s TS WO
N AR ( e o e EEESLE —_ - i |
e T = i i e i e ——t— S
£ mp | e m_ T e s | = - u__._.. |||||| | I e Ny y ._M_R...:.u\uu.”m.«_.
< T g gy« gy ey e By a w004 30 22ukiss | __ = s et
@l e e e e e A N i P -————— ™) il 300 & TS W AT ']
i e e ol . M (. | P m— . R T BRI T
| P~ s e 1w B R - X - B
||||||||||||||||||||||||| :1.ﬂn = .|_..A|l. —— e NI |- i g T 3 __w o
lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll |
e e o e e e o e R e il Tl S | .,
1-m:-l--}. === s | s I S SE e _ 5[t _wmansm’ e |13 $ |
||||||||||| : e et ey rrarta s iy Pt o -3 h ez
e 1 S | MRS 3 s IR sy 25 |15 g fl
s s | Ry | MO Y 1 B M R WS 85 mm Sl
e e — i =, e 1g-d /= =% s Al Al
e A e - ; 4
® e — S sy mee = LN ; o
. | e e o I B i L
= e T e e e e e T b | =Y /S 3
A B o e e e { =
F= I e B e R S Y RN A k3
e e e e > S FEN JULY SI—Y TYNOUIOGY A4 -
2 z S S I.nnm.|"lhﬂ|_l||nn..inwu|—r| = e s g ool L=, e
Z3 Bl - ENVI Srod S L O S5 E —_
S =z |55 e e e e e e e 20 T B SNLYINE 0N LN WIS DhONTEE )
z ——" B R i et = - | A7AN03Y LON. INNIOTG 39Q0 Tikrd M
Ze? e e R e s tl-t Lttt P T N - | ._h.m,:!uueu.nhﬂﬂ \\\ u..
L s e e e e et S f 53903 1INV GHY y
ef gg e e e s L Sl s\:ww._.!id..\;hﬁﬂm..d\
~ RS | St . . PO =T P SEE . DN YIHS 008 85O 9U/L W HET (AL
o b W A I 2o A S N R FI|||1| |||||||||| e m | " ol ® wﬁ\.__».ﬁll\ J
) e e e
od z | e | R e 77
bl = ? i H’ S e e P e e e ._v 55
[ R« e i | s = e, 2y S
5 rmHH“HHmHmw1||U|H.,nmlﬂl||r|||r8u1||.|.r-r_.h1 =, — e
w — Fei-~]
2 T 5%
d
== = Faa
(20 [iovandvia GIID0TENN
S
27 o2 T SER s
- - —_———— L
Z H ONINYS Y0014 0 100 ANV IN0HS T908Y TUD Yid ~ssll Vers
e OO0 DN Doy = b
: HL A NS T kT FE GRS Thvidd
_ i T Sl i onN 33 o oileee ST ﬂ.q%&;uﬁahh.@cﬁu -ﬁmﬂuﬂeﬁngwﬁt et
] A3 ISNYE L AV 3AHE TR INIA AV I3 ST A .55 e endfion i
s a2 T S el TAOO Lt UWF THIER Bl FEOUNT 81 WADaddr Le S
= : CHY TIAIOTD i 42 SARTIW 2] OF GATADED S TIRNG §ael #
=] Tl 10N 51 W 05 05¢6 = VAN @ oy Wl Qe LSS B el el v e R
2 3503 Whnd SIHL INI OL SO0 INI 5,NIVHO g WO PN T R0S T 8 o it
3 v na s | SRS ST B S KRN INIORES €l 200 Wil
. R " ) OIS TINW UMY SOOLE 3 SO NELNOD WKL TN e
H T T Atyia Twatgas s " v T e R0 STON DS 0L < STHOM OS 806 pi e
N E e 3iMs 310 4d W oToaE 2 i
gl sAatmitinds n2 — T 008 = US4 Gi8 Wi S s YiSYs fieg
£ -~ i ooy T3 ey g, - Serliean | =
P TR e G.\ mTu.__.s.z AHVONNOB SpHoee 05 (62 = S¢6 % £/ SINIA J008 £ 30 ezd o it e
e Toas v Wiz !I/ A . SHOM 05 §i9 @ [Z1 < §/ SINIA V3 § 350 (Wv14 00N e Wris SNCL = DNV 8
e WA EL - SHOM OS §46 = 8¢ X 561 IV SINHA 2008 ABYSSTOIN SV ISV 1907 9
= ﬁ . ) VA\A\\\luwﬂﬁ uﬂx;EW:Em SHOM 05 (20 = 62 A 55 58 SN AV 17314 40C ¥3AO ONRLVINS J00Y ?»M“\“miﬂeua% v
e i G T — il SHOM 05 08¢ = 43 05 § 0381034 _LON, SR T Ty
et AN Lats. 1B Wadhl L . | ; QIO s «Wc;,ﬂs.....
4 T oo gl M vy 13 05§ SITWI AN K00H 53003 13wy aNv T ey o
o 3 7 Cinonke O T B, e s
nvae oL &3y 'dyals L-L e i 1 SIN3A VI 08V ° YIS SO0y B SV W o 2
= Frptct SSRGS | oy aivennon e T SO v SINI V3 20 NOUVMEROD TS0 ~ HOT3G LT ot
: VIHY 00T 0 00C/t 1V TOVS JULV INH NN e
¢




3.2.6

$IPZ-50R—-199

L6 VI pyssxog
Aopng <y ppoy

A_-_ T
3
L

ﬁwmqh\\ ..,..uw._l

AU LT W CEOe
R O L ——

L] Zhags

g NOIYATTT 1577

O
=
i

YN LT |¥

: = W]

T ]

YINYOATVYD '8N0 NIVINNOW 3NId
SWMIT vOYHYS ONvV NV3S
404
NYId NIgvDd M3N

Re3T _TITF
OZOLY

|

S
=ma}

o

$30

s

SNOSIAZY | 31v0 [ ON

HI/xe

TIVHS 3903 %G 40 £ik
SNVI LV 0I0N04 37 T

VHE FET ST ¥ S ETE00H NOSDIE DM N

.//VV SPYIG L5159 0303

SEON £ 0 DN ¥ Oy T e
LNTIAY SO0 F NS A0 WN#&Q&{W

i

@

= WOSVS yiee

B

1=VL=21 QUYONVLS PSS HIM X700 TTW1:
SH00G JOVHYD B SHOO0 DI is AT
2-VL=2) QHYONVIS FLS HIM ATW0D 1TV
SOMNIIO OIZVID ¥ SHOGNH Oii (X3
SINNIO NORUVI &/t GNY PIDPONIN 9L/ 1 1.8
NIFYIS FM TVAINY M OUDIOUd 38 TIVHS SIUI 0¥
140 9010 A8 ANOYIY RN ONV 9GFET NUSY HIM A Tesri 1
SINIA DS SSIWN SYIHY INEDNYWEIND HO SIOINSGD “illris
S34Y3 L) IOSHYIANN IHL MO OTLLUNEIS JON 3V SINIA D:dv
CYVZVH AUvHI0ON 8. SSV
SHOTI0S SV A 100D TIVHS SONMIEIACD 500y
SIHIM £ 10 WOreniny v QFddY A0 36 TIvws Fo7
Y0 SO STOXS INFIVIAY  SH00H TWONMS H0 SII18Y9 ¥ SV
LV 030008 38 TIVHS 3003 S¥0 ¥ 6'9 26068 100UI3S JHD 53

ANV IASYH HIM AW

SOWUXT S1LI0S SINYHEIO / SV J008 05010 ¥ N3O 11V

OOV il NOHS GINSYIN SHONI rr Wriil

Y3 VI JON INNIHO YVIT) T SO FOLIDE THL _3Avi TS
SONINISD II53 ONY 3dYIS3 ADNIIHINT — 9201 245 Yid

YOOU L OM) CIUSYIN SIHIN »# Ni- U

HU VI LN INNIAO MVID Bif KO 01108 THL A vei Thns,
SONINIGO U153 ONY 3d¥353 AINIOHINT = { OITY 2 Y2 13d

EZL  NOUVATTT dv3e

SO0 Edawn
_Firir

4 [T E_ :iz::%

™ T

N/ N

_|

L
-

kR

.

NOU VAT T LHOIIM

ARl 50 B 85—

A3e3s din GIdUS e

1114 sot $3A0
SHIOIE v 14104 50 SAIDIS wAYS HONAY 03m)v 12

043935 n_mu__z._ 0a3nLs

ZE ERGINEL B

2OAIYI 330305 01 2




PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB PROPERTY OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC.
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL COMMITTEE
PROJECT RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Project: Tract: - Lot: -
Property Address: _
Property Owner(s): Gladys Helen Perez

Architect/Builder (if applicable):

Project Type: SFR [J DECK [ ADDITION [ GARAGE CARPORT [
RETAINING WALL [ SOLAR X MINOR (FENCE, SHED, ETC) [1 OTHER [

Square feet: Survey? Yes [ No [J

Inspection Date: 5/ $/%5

Committee members: Joseph<? Bennettw®?  ~€tark’= Scheening Freemao@

p——

Setbacks OK? Yes ¥_ No O Fence construction (if applicable) OK? Yes [0 No I

Comments:

Trees to be removed: # Replacement trees required 0 Recommended [

Comments:

Propane tank location, OK? Yes [0 No [O Exterior color/finish (if applicable) OK? (I

Comments:

Variance Required (reason):

Variance recommended by E.C. Committee: Yes [ No [

2.
Revised 9/27/22 el



Page 2 ECC Project Recommendation

*For Solar Projects: B Panels to be Matte finish ™% Framing to be non-Reflective

EC Committee Recommendation: Approved B# Denied [1 Continued 0 Tabled O

Reason for denial: CC&R and/or EC Code Section xxx

Comments / Stipulations: _ASS SURLMLTTED

= =TS s

= 7
EC Committee - Signature: M ‘S_;/(/ Date: §/</'7/3

/ )A Brent Bennett :
Board Liaison Review: ﬁLC MM Wj 1;) Date: 5{ / 5 / za

Cameron Acosta

Board of Directors approves ECC recommendation [J Date:

Director’s Signature:
Print & Sign

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Board of Directors denies ECC recommendation O Date:

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

3.2.8
Revised 9/27/22



e UL

3.2.9

SONILOOA 1IVH1HOa ¥0d
0'L-Ad 39vd w ? S4400NVLS | JdVISANVT NV
£202/1iy v A3Y o ] — ] SLivm "
# 0 aupyy iy 3 =l llo—y s1I0A A
133HS 43A0D SINIWWOD alva INYN AT =3 4 b : o
133HS SINTIVOS v —— 4 SSITHINHOISNVEL i
S3IINAOW ¥Y108 —
YOINOYD ONMADAUVYI 3N ALYIdOHd —1d — IOIATA NPAOCLNHS Cldvy asy
£x8 0269-086 (5t b) HANDISIA e IVLIOAOLOHa Ad
IdVOSAYYH | | [T Lo I
3H34008-H82L | | 1004 3YVNOS H3d SONNOU 48d
“{IGWNN 103rodd . = Q3LVORIBYA-Td | BvaIud
0-00-0L-7rb95Z :Nlv SX0vaL3s 3l _ e ; BN | 30
Hsiaalmaws o e m
222€6 'v2 'aN10 NIYLNNOW
3NId '¥a NvILNTTY 00891 INTAL . IANYd FDIANTS NIVK | asw
Z343d SAAY1D & BORIIN | N
‘JON3AIS3Y HIWOLSND 2 5 IN3A I VLIN @ HOM3LS X3
- : & - et
e el m .w z IN3A 3did OAd m_ WilmE mné?no’”«“”“ | m_wm.
1SSE6 VD STVONTY 3AMG HILNTD 3AVHL OYaRe n_-2m> o_n_.._.< IWDI_H_ i INIL £l
dVIAl ALINIDIA . — p
P8L0S.# 10 VO | IN3A DILLY mrl.\ LNIMNND 1DIHIC _0q]
v 01D VIIHYHOD LHIBUD NO(1ISOdWOD dW0J
B M § Winwzv | wizv
AINWHD [T YALANYILNI LINDUIO 1INV DMV 93y
c : h c : m LNIHHND ONILYNHALTY ov
a3HSYa SV NMOHS [ ] il N
ANIWHINDI HOITLNI | | SNOILVIATNYSY
‘(@) 9069 9 (1)(v) 8'069] LNIHUNO LINDMIO LYOHS GILVHIA SANY ¥'1Z - —
XO8 ¥ANIFWOD O
LNIYHND LINDHIO LYOHS TINAOW SNY L€} -
"LNIHHND A31vH3a Y04 Q3ZIS 34V SHOLONANOD D0 AVHY « (s)193aNNODSsIa 0a
(@)1£'069 ¥3d NN LINANOD 30¥1d OL NYIWIHOH NOILINYLSNOD -
(S)LOANNODSIA OV
SANOTIS OF NI ADB NYHL SST1 0L GILINN SI AHYANAOE AYHMY
3HL 3AISNI SHOLINANOD FHIHM (2)(2)(8)24 060 2202 D33 ONY SONODIS
0F NI AOE NVHL S537 OL QA LINIT 38Y AYHMY JHL 40 IAISLNO SHOLINANDD (S)N3LHIANI _ ANI
JHFHM (1)(@)Z1'088 Z20Z DI HLIV JONYITANOD NI WILEAS NMOGLNHS Qldval -
Q3LvH 319 v SSV10 34V 'STTNA0N Y313 Ad d31v0Ia3a
I 3dAL MO "I IdAL HLIM NOILYNIBINOD NI 'SIWILSAS DNIHIVE MOVENVNG =
‘€042 IN ¥IANN A3LSIT SI ANY OL SWHOANOD ONIMOYY » Y31 NNENNS
pLL TN W3ANN A3LSIT SIANY 01 SWHOANOD HILHIAN «
H3IN3O QYO Ad
€04} 1N ¥IANN QI1SIT I8V ANY OL WHOANOD STINAOW - “HINVIEE S
) NIV dY 002 HLIM TANVd NIVIA dINY 522 MIN HLIM JOVYNOIS 0'6Ad
(LY 069 HLIM STITAWOD WALSAS "HI LUTANI THL NI AIANNOYD ATANOS Q30V1d3¥ 38 OL ¥INYIHA NIYIA dINY 004 HLIM ANV 1aNv4-ans F——]
34V SHOLONANOT ON 'TIANMOHD ATIVNOLLINMH SI WALEAS DIV 10AOLOHd - NIV dIAY 004 ONILSIXT (LNIWIOWIdTH 1INV NIVIA - ¥OI10373 0¥ Ad
8E¥00-D0-ANS LNOAV1 0t Ad
"030 2202 HLIM A1dWOD TIIM ONIANNOND WILSAS TvOINLIT 1T ONIMVHA 33S 'L004 TvISATIS TIvH YHLIN ONOVY - 13NV NIVIY ]
NSSN-H00093S :$IID0TONHDIL Nv1d 3118 0zAd |
‘030 T202 HLIM ATdINOD TTIM WILSAS DIVLICADLOH - A9A3YVI0S (1) ‘SHILHIAN] - 13315 43r00 0l Ad
'SNOLLONE LSNI NOWYTTYLSNI GNY SONILST SHIMNLOVANNYIN TV HIN/SBE-LESPSINYT *dY10S VT (81) :STINCON - 3ONVMING 30IAN3S |38 tcall
ANV '3002 WVIDINAN *D8IDENILD 2202 HLIM ATNGD TIVHS HHOM T1Y » O M0009 ‘D0 MO L2 13ZIS WILSAS NOILdINOS3G PEGTE

S3LON TTVH3INID

MHYOM 40 3d00S

(Y ERER

X3IANI L33HS




L L T

3.2.10

343d008-H8zZL
“HIAGNNN LO3roHd

0-00-04-¥¥v-95Z NV
9828-¥56(818) 3L

‘FON3AISIY ¥IWOLSND

0%v:
E25¢ r8@ 619 INCHJ
VERLE YD 0N T 3AWD NILE3 30vULOrikl

P8LOS.# 710 vO
9¥3°010 'VIZHHOJ 1838

A
unJuns

wdy Josfoiy

AlUwooay
303

¥ AR 0312006 39 g
THYSITHLINE LS YL,

3

MUY 40 NOLVIOT SHE 40 TrADH 4w H0 pay 31,
R¥Te B0 1 Ten s
bty fu...:.-n___ EE LA

e L'v8 | .082 | 6L | zo-v
0C¢Ad  39v4
€Y6Z | 00k | .61 | LO-dV

v :AZM

€20z v A Jos) | wizv | Holid

NVd 3LIS YIHY Ad | FNHL | AVEHY
133HS
YOINDOYO ONITIOHYIN

€x2 0269-085 (51p) -H3ANDIS3a %p 8L = 00} « (VINY

I0VAANS 400 TWLOLUVIYY AVHYY Ad TVLOL)
‘AOVHIAOD Ad IDVLINIOHId
14 08 ¥'8L€ ‘'VIUY AVHHVY Ad TVLOL
1408 2902 ‘v3yV 30V4HNS J00M TVLOL o
-§71vV13a Avauy

SYIAMINIELS
314 3AILOY NIVLNOO LON S300 FONIAISIY e

*S3LON

HOAIAHNS QIR TR e
IV sl 309 3.

RISV OL O34
40 HOLY 0T
LMD AL 313,
ARNOHLAE 3}

e

40 ¥v370 38 TiM SS300V i

(dAL £)

] /
1NIOd 88300V

¥3aav 1_

X

SMOUNIM GNY S¥00Qd 1TV

SAVMHLYd 4004

10-HV AVHYY (N) 2

(dAL.8L)

SMOVEL3s AId -~ T

T

HQa NVILNITWV

id

—— JONIAISIN (3)

d

20-HY AVHYY (N)

“HdAL®)
: SAYMHLVd 4004

AVMIAINA (3)

1NIOd $8320V
d3aavi

SMOANIM ANV SH004 TV

40 ¥v310 38 17IM SS300V i

&

=91 =31v0S - NV1d 3LS




e T

3.2.11

0EAd  souq

€202/11v

LNOAVYT

VAT

133HS

VYOINDVYD ONITIDUVIN
£X8 0269085 (SL¥) -HIANDISAA

343d008-"8ZL

HIENNON LO3rodd

(A1d/8S0) ONIHLYAHS NIW.Q}/L -
XVIN 00 .2 LY ONIOVAS ONINYYA «
(IYNINON) ONINYHH AOOM X2
‘NOIS3a
ONIMOVY AILVLS THL HLIM FONVITLINOD
NI Q3I4SILYS LON 3dY SINJWIRINDTY
WNWININ ONIMOTIOA 4l H003y
40 ¥33NIONI LOVINOD ‘ALIMOILNI NOISIQ
TYNIORIO S1I ISINOHLINOD GTNOM LYHL
NOLLYDIHIQOW ¥O ‘NOILYHOINT1IA 'IDVNVYa

VIM3LIND NOIs3a

85
WOX4 I3Hd ANV 4008 AOOM JWYH4-1HON _ ]
¥ 38 01 G3IWNSSY SI IUNLONHLS ONILSIXT | R | | : — [
_ - C = O 0 wll
Zw L L T -
3 ¥3WOLSND
oXvd m
(5506 YD w#a:._ﬁwaxoxmw,ﬂ%mhﬂwnwuﬁ _ - e Je== wb-Gl—————f——— 81~ —
¥8L0G2# 10 VO
9¥0 ‘01D 'VIFHHOD LH3ARTD
M %\ .61 HOLId
unJuns
W0-L = .8/l '31VDS - Z0-uv - 2d
\ = = -GS abmgl———
SNYId NO G3L¥DIONI ONIOVAS INJWHOVLLY __ ; / I i i
IIEYMOTIV 4O HLS/L 38 OL SNYId S
NO Q3L¥OIANI ONVHYIAO F1BYMOTTV .. e ) — .
%05 A8 d30NA3Y 38 OL SNV NO A3LYDIAN! L [
ONIOVHS LNIWHOVLLY FIGYMOTIV .. ! =
‘SMOTI04 SY ATNO NOIOIH AHYANNOS
WZ} 3HL NIHLIM Q30Nd34 ONYHEIA0
ANV d30ay 38 OL 33N SINTWHOYLLY -1 = p¥ pa
NIHL (SAITIVA LdF0X3) S3903 _ \ C
INYId 4004 ANV 40 NOI9IY AHVANNOS g \/
WZL NIHLIM SI(LHIMS ONIANT1OX3) Awedy 41 , _
NOILYTIVASNI /M SNIGEE0084 0L HOlHd £ = | ik
A3NEISA0 SINSSI WNLDINELE TN L0 e _ ; )
ANY S0 HIINIOND AJILON TIVHS SHITIVISN . .|__|, :
B f———— i — | gy} 822 WObebL
— e = —l-8F — — == o6} ‘HOLId
001 “WiZY
L= 8L F1VIS - 108V - 1O
INIWA3ENT NIW .S Z .91/5 ==
MIU0S 5V 58 a3aovLS £-Z 0-9 R 0-9 82¢00-0Q-HNS ONIMYHA F35 1004 T¥3SAIAS vy vHLIN Koig-| AN - I1DNIHS dINOD | 204 |
1sno w%wm._wmnn__gz_m% aaiovLs £ 0-9 -z .0-9 8€700-00-MNS ONIMYHA J3S ‘LOOH Tv3ISAITIS TIvH vaLIN Aioig-L AN - IIONIHS diNOD ad
454 0 :0¥0T MONS uonenBuuo Bueyisng | Buweds oo Bueyiang Bupeds 5o awe
1Sd € TOVOT GALNENLSIT XVl N0 | verog xepy | nesuod xew | adeospuien xep adeaspuey xep eraq WBiaH sdi 1 N

NOILYWHOANI LNIWHOVLLY

O4NI 400d




B el T

3.2.12

€8 0269-085 (5L¥) HINDISIA

343d008-M82L
*43GANN LO3rodd

‘3ON3AISTY HINOLSND

0%V
£2St 182 819 INCHd
156L6 ¥ "I VOW Tvd JAIMQ HILNZD 3AVHL OrERE

¥810S/# 10 VO
9P0 04D VIFWNOD L¥3aND

7
unJuns

oav st INIHEND LNdLNO XVIN

2av 5l :081 LNANI XYW ><vw.mmr
20A 09 FOVLIOA LNdNI XY 7 0808
2aA 8 39VL10A LndN NIy 6

*SOILSIHILOVHYHD ¥3ZINILdO OvYS

0v-Ad 3Ovd v 0g "INFHEND LINDHIO LHOHS WIALSAS

: v 148l “INTHEND ONILYHIALO WILSAS

iy YiAdd A08Y FOVYLIOA 00 318YMOTTY XVin
A 08E ‘FOVLIOA ONILYHIHO WILSAS

TYolL0313 AOL 3DYLIOA LINDHID NIMO WILSAS
133Hs MOLLL ‘3ZIS WALSAS

VOINOYO ONMI0HYI 1 43 L43ANI - SOILSIHALOVEVHD WILSAS

~LNIHEND LINDHID LHOHS
FOVLI0A ¥3IMOd XY
‘FOVLIOA LINJYID NI

HW/SEE-LESYSINY( "HY10S Vit

SOILSNILOVHVHO IINAOW

Z-NMHL/NHHL 9/ 8 (1)

Z-NMHLUNHHL OMY 0L (1)

Z-NMHL/NHHL O9MY 8 (2)

AIND3I HO LI /e

Z-NMHLNHHL 9Mv 01 (1) aNON ZNMHLUNHHL OMY 01 () | AIND3 8O L3 .0/e
H3ddOO IHvE OMY Ol (1) 3INON JHIM A OMY 0L (#) 3INON
NOILYTIVISNI 3HL 40 JWIL THL LY A3HIA0DSIA Tu¥ SAHvZYH annows TvaLnan ¥OLONANOD Linanoo
WORILOTTH HO SANSSI FONVITIWOD 3A0D H1 HO GIINIWNI T 38 LONNYD [ T
WYHOVIQ ONIMIM 1 HFINIONT TYDINLOT T LOVINGD TIVHS ST T1VLSNI ITAAHIS IMANO|
SNOILYINDTVD ¥vasng 40

ovys
SHIZINILLO ¥IMOd IDAIHYI0S

SYIZIWILAO (8) 40 S31Y3S (1)

SHIZINILJO (01) 40 SAAN3AS (1)

‘NI Q3HIM SHIZINILLO

sFInaow (i) i

HN/SBE-LESTSYI "HY10S VI J (4]
S3INACK Ad -

INTTVAINDI HO
XOE NOILONNP

ANVINdAOD
NAMOQLNHS aldv¥ 104V HLIm
133NNODSIC 0d a3ivy avol

NOILDANNODHEIALNI Y04 a3sn
V1€ = 0334%0vE Ad 1V1OL ‘310N

QN3 31ISOddO
Ly ¥3xvIHE Ad
oncsis  YGE (N)

s |

HILHIANI LLYAM 0009
NSSN-HO0093S
‘S3ID0TONHI3L 39034Y10S

-~
sna Nivw
v 622 Savo’l
— o |AuTIOVA
e I i
VeZZ | —
MaN |~
(@34 ana) !
SENCENT:] v
NIV ]
V002 MIN Qo
ALNILN
$958999€ L02ZZ 308 %u I~ ==
#¥31aN —
ERINES]

3SYHd 3T1ONIS
QOVA 0vzZ/0zt




AR O b e

3.2.13

‘JON3AISTY HIWOLSND

aXV4
255 89 619 3NOHI
ATREEVD TN vt 3000 B3 VAT 0V L Ords

P810S.# 70 VO
K0 010 'VIFWHOD LH3ATNO

400y
NO NMOULNHS dldvd
HLIM ST3aNVYd dv108S

NMOHS SV S1D03dNNODSId
HLIM S30d4N0S SNIMOT1104
dHL WOYd d3l'lddNS OS1V
SI ONIAIING SIHL OlL ¥43MOd

:NOILNVO

2340, FHL OL HOLIMS
NMOQLNHS aldvai NanL | ¢

NMOJQLNHS AidVd HLIM
a3ddiND3 WALSAS Ad ¥V10S

$738Y1 YIANLOVANNYN ONILSIXT ¥3IAOD LON 0Q »
Q313103dS ASIMAIHLO SSTINN 'S138Y1 ANY SNOIS

ALIJYS LONAOAJ '1H102Z-¥ SESZ ISNY HLIM A1dWOD TIVHS S138Y1 ANV SNOIS «
Q3AT0ANI

ANIWNOYIANT IHL ONVISHLIM OL ALMIEYENA INSIOIHNS 40 38 TIVHS 138V
N3LLI¥M ONYH 38 LON TIVHS ANY QOH.L3IW

ONIYIM HO INSWAIND3I IHL OL Q3XIF4Y ATLNANYINEI 38 TIvHS S13av1e
STOBNAS ANV SHOT0D 'SaX0M

3AILOT 443 ONISN SOMYZYH JO NHYM ATALYNDIAY TIVHS S7138YT ANV SNOIS ©
FHY T¥J07 3HL A8 42153ND3Y Jl
30 '069 NOILO3S Ag G3HIND3Y 3HY SNOLLONYLSNI D14I03dS SSIINN ‘(8)12 014

3T01LHY 03D 2202 IHL 40 SINIFWIHINOIY FHL 133 TIVHS ST38V1 ANY SNOIS ©

‘SNOILYDIJIDAdS ANV S3LON

— —p— = 1

£'6'v0Z | :8102 O '(e)O)as 069 ‘2202 030
‘(2)(0)95'069 :0202 D3N :(S)IA0D HIAd HOLIMS
NMOQ LNHS Gldvd 30 € NIHLIM O3TTVLSNI
NOILYOO01 138v1

N3LSAS Ad dY10S €04

HOLIMS NMOQLNHS didvd

(2)(a)re 089

:2202 030 '(2)(a)LE'089 :0202 D3N :(S)300 ¥aAd
SLIN2YID O ONINIYANOD XO8 TINd/Ar AY3A3 NO
‘SNOILVHLINId MOT38 ONV 3A0BY ‘NMNL HOV3 LY
'14 01 A¥3A3 LINANOD 04 HOINALX3 ANV HOIHILNI
NOILVOOT13av1

304N0S d3IMOd
QlYL10AOLOHd ‘ONINGVM

£6 069 2202 230 ‘€5 069 :020Z D3N :(S)300D ¥3d
(S)LOINNODSIA Oa '(SRILYIANI
NOILYOO T 138v1

32Y170

LSAS I

193INNOOSIA O0d JIVLTOAOLOHd

L BILEEAN

O m|>ﬁ_ 39vd ALOLL NS0 IR02. 005 000 0USns - azoz 2an iSigagoD Mg
t i i
- (D)og'089 12202 D30 '(D)e5 069 :020Z D3N :(S)3A0D H3d ¥§°069 2202 D30 'P§'069 :0202 D3N ‘(8)300O ¥AJ
Py v A3 2¢ce6 VO 9NT0 NIVLNNOW INId dd NYILNEITY 00891 Ny NolLoaNoDLALN
SWALSAS Ad FHL HOIHM OL SNYIW ONILOINNODSIA 40 INIOd W3LSAS OIVLIOAOLOHd '(S)LOINNODSIA OV
JOVNDIS LOINNOOSIA ¥aMvYIHE JOIANIS JHL WORS (L4 €) W | LYHL JHOW ON ¥O NO "NOILYOOT 138V
— NOILVvOO1 138V 1
33 Ad ANV JONVHLINT JOINE3S s = OVA, ~0FZ =HOVIIOA OV ONLLVHIHO T
YOINOYO ONINIOUYIN Sdiy 00°SZ " LNIHHYND ONILVAIZ0 OV
oo 0269085 (51y)  "HANSISAO —(1X3) Y3 LYIANI TOINNOOSIA WALSAS Ad
AVHY -
343d008-M8ZL (e)(e)(@) z 504 ‘zzoz 930 (E)ENa)
g 3H1 NI QHYZVH MOOHS . .
E 21 502 :0202 D3N {(S)3000 ¥3d
HIGWNN 103roxd 39NA34 ANV WILSAS Ad L3N SHINYINE 40
NAMOQ LNHS OL NOLLISOd WNS 3HL, STZINILN LYHL TINVd ANV

ANV (318¥211ddV 1) ¥3LIN3O AvO1Ad
NOILYDO1 138V 1
Hyasng |
40 ALIOVAINY Q330X LON TIvHE
F0IA3A LNIFHANDHIAAO AlddNS
NIVIA ONIGNTOX3 S30IA3A0
LNIHHNOHIAOC 11V 40 ONILVY
IVLOL '§309NOS F1dILINN

|

(2)e)@)zy soL 'z20e 930

*(e)e)|)z) S0 10202 DIAN :(S)3A0D ¥l
(318v2Iddy 31) 1do0

SS3 ANV ¥3¥v3H8 Ad OL INIOVIQY
‘NOILVO0T 138V

3IIA3A INTHANDHIAA0
SIHL 3LYD013d LON 0a

(O)e1 504 °2¢0e

232 '(0)z1°504 10202 D3N {S)3000 ¥3d
) 13ANVd 3DIANIS

NI NV ¥313W 30IAYES ALNILN
NOILYJ01 1381

WILSAS
21MLO3 T3 UVYTI0S Ad ANV
al¥9 ALNILN :8308N0S

(8)e1 069 ‘2202

039 {8)£1'069 :020Z 03N :(8)3000 ¥3d
(3718v0INddY d1) 13NYd ¥INIBWOD IV
*(S)LO3INNODSIA DAfIY (SIMILHIANI
‘NOILVO01 138v1

NOILISOd N3dO 3aHL
NI G3ZIOY3ANT 38 AVIN §30IS
QYO ANV INITNO STVNIWSEL

QYVYZYH YOOHS TvDI¥10313




PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB PROPERTY OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC.
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL COMMITTEE
PROJECT RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Project: Tract: - Lot: -
Property Address: _

Property Owner(s): Cindy Vinay - Garden Club Presidnet

Architect/Builder (if applicable): Titan Solar Power
Project Type: SFR [ DECK I ADDITION [ GARAGE (] CARPORT [

RETAINING WALL [ SOLAR 0  MINOR (FENCE, SHED, ETC) [ OTHER X _Shade Sail Structure

Square feet: Survey? Yesiki. No[

Inspection Date: '5/’§ / 20

Committee members: JosephN~ Bennett Bk ~Etark Schoening M—Freemanad_.

Setbacks OK? Yes¥® No O Fence construction (if applicable) OK? Yes [1 No [

Comments:

Trees to be removed: # Replacement trees required [0 Recommended [

Comments:

Propane tank location, OK? Yes [0 No [l Exterior color/finish (if applicable) OK? I

Comments:

Variance Required (reason):

Variance recommended by E.C. Committee: Yes [J No [J

Revised 9/27/22 3.2.14



Page 2 ECC Project Recommendation

*For Solar Projects: [1 Panels to be Matte finish [0 Framing to be non-Reflective

EC Committee Recommendation: Approved®. Denied [1 Continued 0 Tabled O

Reason for denial: CC&R and/or EC Code Section xxx

AR SoRMT IC®

=

et = 3

PeocEeD WA T TRESTRpeTURE — TN GREGU Cawl Pl
EC Committee - Signature: %M/ Do A Date: _S / (/ s

/0 7/ Brent Bennett

([
Board Liaison Review: (/ MW() Date: 5};{59 2/5

Cameron Acosta

Board of Directors approves ECC recommendation [J Date:

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Director’s Signature:
Print & Sign

Board of Directors denies ECC recommendation O Date:

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Revised 9/27/22 3.2.15



23 EXTERIOR DOOR
RMATION
JTAL CONTROL

PAINT COLORS ‘
Sidifig (Attach kolor cl
T (Attach chi ->

Are colors from the approved color board?  Yes — No '
(If no, approval of the EC :l;?quired before any painting begins. )

Roof Color: ,4 VLWL&\C’ Z Roof Material: A’ WQ — //‘“‘ZV{

Are colors from the approved color board? Yes [ _ Mo
(If no, approval of the ECC is required before any roofing begins.)

Color of window frames on new structures: ~——
Color of garage door: ‘ ,

Color of exterior doors: _ ™~——
*¥Note: Windows, Window Frames, Vigyl Windows, Exterior Doors and Garage Doors must conform to the

Approved Color Chart.

THE ACCURACY OF THE DATA PROVIDED IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE PROPERTY OWNER.

recr R v

A0 A3
PROPERTY OWNER(s) (please print) (; l/ rRES anNdum LuB)
PROPERTY ADDRESS

Signature of Property Owner(s) L\M P ¥, '\thi,hi

Signature of Property Owner(s)

Date
APPROVAL
ECO: Date:
ECC: Date:
ECC: Date:

3.2.16



¥ A8 JRLTAENS 3T GINRe

o i
PR

~OGIHOR SLNE

n__“ (1€ w0 —.H_.wx JIVOS

FHY A0 HOIWD0T 3
il BT ¢z-0e€0SNdD ;
SUVS IAVHS V¥ NOILdO
SNIAUYD JWd

f
M~
o
)

D
,.,,/,H-|..\\.\\ ‘
\\J =
[BAOuddyy 198f01



PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB PROPERTY OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC.
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL COMMITTEE
PROJECT RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Project: Tract: - Lot: -

Property Owner(s): Doug & Erica Bradley
Architect/Builder (if applicable): Titan Solar Power

Project Type: SFR I DECK I ADDITION [1 GARAGE [ CARPORT

RETAINING WALL [1 SOLAR ®  MINOR (FENCE, SHED, ETC) 0 OTHER [J

Square feet: Survey? Yes [ No UJ

Inspection Date:

PARICS
Committee members: Joseph®~ BennettY2  Glark it Schoening ™ Freemandd

Setbacks OK? Yes [1 No [ Fence construction (if applicable) OK? Yes 0 No [d

Comments:

Trees to be removed: # Replacement trees required 0 Recommended [

Comments:

Propane tank location, OK? Yes 0 No [l Exterior color/finish (if applicable) OK? [

Comments:

Variance Required (reason):

Variance recommended by E.C. Committee: Yes [J No O

3.2.18
Revised 9/27/22



Page 2 ECC Project Recommendation

*For Solar Projects: g~ Panels to be Matte finish gk Framing to be non-Reflective

EC Committee Recommendation: Approved 1 Denied 00  Continued Tabled OO

Reason for denial: CC&R and/or EC Code Section xxx

Comments / Stipulations:

EC Committee - Signature: {%14 Date: g /(/L)’2

Brent Bennett

Board Liaison Review: /B/Wﬂ/{M/ /F/M Date: f; / 5/ 22

Cameron Acosta

Board of Directors approves ECC recommendation [l Date:

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Board of Directors denies ECC recommendation O Date:

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

3.2.19
Revised 9/27/22



0-Ad

¥IEAWNN L33HS

w2l Xalblb
g ISNV

32I1S 133HS

133HS ¥3A00

3WYN L33HS

dd

rHY

SALILN

ALNNOD NH3M
308

NYN LOIroxd

AT1AvHE vOIy3 ‘A31AvEE ©n0d

Ezozeueo | 3svana

Ay Jiva

o WILINI

NOHLdINDS 30

NOIS¥3A

woa samod.e(osuein@ojul ;lewg
259/-6Z. (558) ‘ANOHd
220Z90L :ON 3SN3D1 01-0
01258 Zv 'VS3IW 'ay
3ANIT3SVE M §Z5:8834aay
¥3IMOd HV10S NY.LLL

EMOd MYTIDS

NVLIL

@

3ALLYOIN S| SHOLINANOD QIANNOYHD JHL 4O ALIMYIOd 3HL =

SLN 31vaS _ 0Ad 'ONT NIFAYT 18AF-1892 00811 MO 9N 833M VIA

n dVIN ALINIOIA _ 4

Hlapiguns
- dopuay -
aifgag '

H31815 PAlluN ‘ZZZE6
) Med 1a1zels
._D.ﬁm:_._WN 91 rN

&

S1IN 2v0S

0’9’3 ¥3dd0D SNONNILNOD OL GIANOE 38 O1 1IVY LY¥OddNS IINAOW
‘NOLLONM LSNI S.HIHNLOVINNYIY
dI10 ONIINNOYD 3HL ¥3d "1IvH L¥0ddNS ITNAOW ANY

JNVE IINAOW NIZMLIE A3 TIVISNI 38 OL SdITO ONIANNOYO IINAOW
JT8ISIA ATIQY3d

ANV Q3138Y1 A3LVINdOUddY 38 TTYHS SNOILYNINYAL JUM 1TV =
"ATONIQYODIY WIHL 3ZIS TIVHS ¥OLOVHINOD 3HL ‘Q314103ds

LON MV SLINANOD ANY 'SAVMIOVY 'SIX08 NOJLONNF 40 S3Z(S IMTHM @
SQYVYANYLS
ANV S3000 378YJ1T7ddY 17141N4 OL SIIN0SSIOVY ANY SONILLIA
'S140ddNS ‘SLIILNO AMYSSIOIN TV HSINYNA 1TVHS HOLOVHINOD

SWILSAS 40 LNIWIADNYHEY TYHINID IHL ALVYOION] SONIMYNG =
9Z°0k} D33 HLIM ATdWOD 1TvHS INIWNJINDI

TYOIHLIFTII ONILSIX3 ANV MIN 1TV ONNOYHY STONYHYITO ONINHOM =
A3TIVA MO 'dIH '39QIN LS3MVIN
3HL Ol IN8ISSOd SY ISOTO SV GILYD0T ANY ‘OL A1LO3NId g3 LNOoY

38 TVHS Sd01400M NO Q3 LNNOW SAVAMIOVY ONY "LINANOD 'ONMIM =
"INIWNOCHIANT 13M O

F3493A 06 ANV A 009 ¥O-4 Q3LvH 'HIddOO 38 TIVHS SHOLONANOD TV »
"NOILYOINddY S1I

¥04 03138V ONY "1LEN ¥3H10 3O TN A8 A31S1 38 OL INTNINDI 1TV »

S3L1ON ORI L0373

103NNODSIQ OV 3IHL A8 HIALHIANI 3HL 1V A3IAILOY S| NMOOLNHS Aldvy =

4008 JHL 40 INIOd LSTIHDIH GIFOXT OL LON AVHYNY Ad  *
‘aaanod

38 O1 SININOJWOD DIMIVLIIW ANV 'INFWJIND3I 'STINTOW ¥Y10S TIV =
1ANVd
NOILNEYLSIO 40 LINO¥H NI SOV4NS 318V VM JA0BY 58 NVHL
S$S37 LON 01 3AIM $Z A9 4330 £ NYHL SS37 LON 30VdS ONIXYOM

Q3LONAULSEONN ¥YITO Q3LVIIGIA 3AVH LSNW SNYIW LOINNODSIa
"SNOIS ¥O 'STAIW "SBET 3TYL SV HONS SNOILONYLSEO QYIHNIN0
HLM LO14NOD LON S300 INIOd SS300V I¥3HM SNOILYIOT

NI NOILONYLSNOD ONIAING 40 SLINIOd ONO¥LS 1Y Q3LY201  »

riegieg” !
BlUES

_ o-Ad

OLOHd WIH3V _ b

‘SMOCONIM HO S¥00Q SY HONS SONINTLO ¥3A0
S¥30AvT ANNOYD 40 LNIFNIDVY1d ONIMINDIY LON SYIYY NI A3LyD0T =
AT3LVIQINNI
HIINIONT IHL AJILON OL ALINEISNOdSIYE SHIATTVLSNIHOLOVHINOD
SI LI AONVd3¥OSIA ¥ S| IHIHL 41 'NOILYTIVLSNI OL
HOI¥d N¥1d NO NMOHS SNOISNIWIA AdI¥IA OL AIAANS 400¥ LONANOD
1SN HOLOVHINOD 'SNOISNIWIQ 3SM 'SONIMYHA IS3HL 3T¥IS LON 0a -
$31008 ONINYIAOD HIHIO ANY
HO/ONY SNOLLYINDIY ALVLS B ALNNOD 'NMOL 318V0ITddY TV HLIM
JONVINHOANOD LOIMLS NI GINHO4H3d 36 OL SINOILONHLISNOD 1TV #
HHOM IH1 ONIWHOSHTd OL HOIHd
YIINIONZ AJILON OL ALNIGISNOLSIY SHITIVLSNI/SHOLOVHINGD
3HL SI LI 'SONIMYEA NI2ML38 AONVIINOSIQ ¥ S IWIHL
31 'SONIMYNA NO NMOHS ‘013 'S3dId LNJA 'SLINN dO1 JOOY 'SONINILO
ONILSIXT LYNITHOOD ANV AJI¥IA TIVHS I TIVLSNIRAOLOYHINOD IHL  *
'WILSAS A\d 40
SNOILYTIVLSNI OL ¥OINd SFIONYEIHOSI ANY 40 ¥IINIONT IHL AdILON
ANY {'D13 'SNOILOIrOYHd dOL 4004 'SNOISNINIA) NMOHS NOILYWHOANI
ONIGTINS DNILSIXI TV AJIMIA TIVHS ¥ITIVLISNIMOLOVHINOD IHL
'NYINOD
TIVHS SLNIWIAHINDIY AIDIY LSOW IHL 'SONIMYNA TvOI¥10313
ANV SONIMYHA TYHNLONYLS NIZML3E LOIMINOO 0 ISYO NI »
NOILYINHOANI
Q3VL3A 1ANVd O p-Ad ONIMYHA TYOIWLOT1E OL ¥349y =
HIATIVASNIHOLOYHINGOD JHL 40 ALITIBISNOJSTY T108 IHL 30y
SIUNOAD0H- NOLLINELSNOD ANV ALIJVS 8O "3SVHC NOLEINHLSNOD
SHL ONIENA SINTWIVINDIY YHSO OL WHOLNGD TIVHS 400y
ONILSIXT HIAD WILSAS Ad ¥V10S FHL 40 ¥ITIVISN/HOLIYYINGD IHL  »
S3LON VH¥INTD

O

Y]

ol

(op)
S133HS 03dS LNIWCINDT +9-Ad
QAVYOVId B STV ONINYYAA S-Ad

NOILYTINDTYD

HLIAM WYNOYIA INT 1YOILD313 ¥-nd
S7V13A LINIWHOVLLY £-Nd
SITNAOKN HLIM NY1d 400N 2-nd
NY1d 400H HLWM Nv1d 31iS b-Ad
133HS ¥3A00 0-nd
X3aNI 133HS

(030) 3002 ADYAN3 VINYO4ITYD 2202

(D40) 3002 M4 VINYOLNYD z20Z

(08HO) 3000 SNIAUNE TYOINOLSIH VINYOLITYD 2202
(0890) 3000 ONITING NIIHD VINYO4ITYD 2202
(OWD) 3003 TYIINVHOII VINHOLVD 2202

(0d0) IA0T ONIBWNTE YINYOAINYD 2202

(0830) 3000 ONIATINE ONILSIXT VINHOAIYD 2202
(0¥0) 3000 TVILNIAISIY VINNOLITVO 2202

(082) 3009 SNIATINE VINYOSINYD 2202

(039) 3009 T¥IIYLO313 VINNOLNYD 2202

'S3000 ONINYINOD

96ESS |61 |- '2095¥8 VE - T LYNIQHOOD

1 AMOO3 LY MSIY

Q ~3YNSOdX3 ANIM

HdW 0E} - 033dS AN

48d 0 - : QvO1 MONS

AHOLS OML - 'AHOLS

"0°0 b2 ® SISSNYL WPX.2 - VS 400y
10 - 'SHIAYT 4O ¥38WNN

I1ONIHS dOD - 3dAL 4003

YIMALI™MO NOIS3A

713NV INIANOD A¥ILLYE VOOl (N)
HINYVHNE NIVW YO0z (N) HLIM TINY OYOT dNYOVE Y00z (N)
(4% 9'E1) AMILLVE NOLLNTOS H3MOd JNOH NITYNYNA - £0 (N)
X 2jeoe -Lg (N)

¥ XO8 ¥3INIQNOD D] ISYHINS ()

HIAMYIAEA NIV VO0Z (3) HLIM TINVd IOIANIS NIV Y00z (3)
XO8 NOILONNr - k6 (3)

SUILYIANFOHIIN SN-Z-Z£-SM1d8DI ADHING ISVHJINT - 02 (3)
SFNAOW (MOOY) B00Y-BB0LHA-AH MY TOS NOWIdAH - 0Z (3)
"AMVWINAS WALSAS

e

OVMX 93D 1122 "OaMY 000°8 - A3LNNOW 4008-SITNAON 02

N3LSAS INNOW 4004 OIVLI0OAOLOHd




HOAIRYNS GISNIANT'AIHTYND
¥ Ag G343A4NS 38 QINOHS NV HSHE TT0S SAINMO 3HL 1Y 031207
FUY STYOLONYLS HIHLO ANYSONITHNA SIONIA TIY "SISMIDIT A0 AvR

LS s e L i A SR TN e 4t

AN ALY3dONd

3WYN LO3rodd

an €202TZRO | 3ISYITIW WILING
ATH Jwva

NOILAIYIS3a

NOISHIA

Wootiamodis|osus)i@oju| ew]
2592622 (558) :aANOHd
€020} ‘ON 3SNI21 010
01258 Zv 'vSaW 'ay
INNISVEM 525:8S3AaY
UIMOd MVIOS NYLIL

NVIIL@

L-Ad —
YIBWNN L33HS S334L
Wb Xulbl X08 NOILONNT | [&r]
g ISNY ¥ XOB ¥3NIWOD DI 3SYHANT | (83
32IS 133Hs A¥3aLlve | v
Nvd 2003 X =E0e | [or
HUMNYTd LIS 73NVd SAVOT1dNXovE | (na
3INVYN LI3HS
3NV ¥3NIBWNOD AxELLYVE | B28)
o TINYd 3NMAS NIV | [@5R)
mn o ¥3Law ALniLn | [l
I & aN3o31
> W w
I m Y
Cc2> >
x 32 vl B
mCx 2@ m
A5 I <
Z < 4 ..M B
O ) m
ws OR
Opo > =
SEmg o W
Z kR »
< Sl O
>
CH O
n —
> m
=<

) "INl GNVINAT 5O Alddns
;SHILIW SV IHL 40 € NIHLIM QI TILSN| 38 LON
. TT¥HE D13 'STaNe DIANIS NIvi 'S103NNO0SIa
AANIENDO/SHEELLEIANI ' INSNEIND3 WOILDRTE Ty Y

310N

=i nqu_._..(.hn__ _.UFZ.W:.H..WGM NG TH NS R SR e-S I EHRS ..Jw.Ht
ANY JO ROILYDOT IHL 40 TWAOMdEY HO AMIINTY ALLSNOD (ON S3NC
NVTd ¥O NOILYOHIddY ANY 40 F3LIWRGCO 3HL AG TWAGUdAY JHNiN
YO ANDI ANV 20 SISNIINT HO AVAM-40-SIHDIY 'SINFWISYI O1 NI
Wl STUNIONULS YIHLO HO SHNIATING 'SIDNTS 40 KOUYIOT IHL HO4
FIBISNOISRY ST G31YNOZH0IN( NOLLYIDOSS Y SYINMC AL¥Td0CEd 8N D
RIYANGOHR INId HON IRLLIRNOD T0HENOD TYINIWNOUIANT IHL HIHLIZN

QILLY JCISNI N
LINANOD 1W3 ¥3LYIYUD HO /e

310N

W04 =91/ ‘FTv0S

.>®, NVY1d 4004 HLIM NV1d m_._._wm Fv
=

3.2.21

'SNDIS HO STHIM 'SENIM 3341 SY HINS SNOLLONYLSHO

OVIHHIAD HLIW L1OM4NOD LON S300 LNIOH SS300V IHL FHIHW SNOLLYIOT
NI NOLLONSELENOD BNITING 40 S LNIOd DNOHLS LY Q3LYD07T ONY ‘SHOOR 4o
SMOCNIV SY HONS SHNINSHO ¥AND SHINAYT ONNOND 40 LNIWIDY T IHL

JHINDIH LON 00 L¥HL SYIY N| 031vD07 38 TIVHS LNIOd 85350V 400N @



W01 = .8/l 3V0S [

SFTNAON HLIM NV1d 400¥" .

b

3.2.22

'031Y¥0071-3 ¥O QILNOY-IN 'dIAOW 'QINIA0D 38 LON
¢N\d AVMHLYd 3314 TIVHS SINIA TYOINVHOIW ANY SLHONAMS 'SINIA ONIBWMd  * R
HIEBWNN L3THS S3SSNAL B i SINIWHOVLLY
! YO SNVES O3HIINIONG ONY SINMIAIND NOILYTIVLSNI
Ll Xubl (NOLLONXLSBO400N) NV4 JLLLY 'LNA (S)HFUNLOVANNYIN ¥3d TIVASHI AUVA AV SNOILYDOT
) ONY SNOILIONDD 400K VLIV *3LON
8 ISNY '9'0,87 @ LO04301dS (KNSR H0) SHRSNA. ONY SHO! i
3218 13FHS Y 1SAUIAT INTFWHOVLLY 400N
STINAON TV Xy 23 LSTHIAT |
HLIM NV d 4004
VN L33HS X08 NOILONNP
SHILNIANIFOUOIA
o SN-2-ZL"SN1d8DI ADYINI 3SVHANT
O (B102:2v5} 333N} +-0¥2-LWY-DIZX
n c # MINIBWOD DI 3SYHANI
A o AY3LIYE
> @ X slee
L P T3NVd SAYOT dNYOvE
S cr >
37T (@] 13NV ¥INISNOD ANILLYE
A 2=z —
mc$& m TNV IDIANTS NIV
A o < HILAW ALITILA
w "
Z < 4 — ————
o S W E aN3aoa"
O oo =
CcCm2=2 o
Z '8 >
n
— w
=< A
>
=)
—
m
SWYN LO3roxd IA
9N ANNOYD 1S383A3| 9o oM OZ_DZDOMW.
ED £20TT2R0 3SVI13Y WILINI .
100430(1dS 2 1S3IAT| bS INAWHOYLLY, N N o o
A3d g NOILAIMOS30 A 4 T ), A
SRR dWY10 AN 1S3M3AT| ve JAY10 aNg e o\ LA
dWY10 QI 1S393A3| 82 dWYTo aim (Y 2.4V %, AN
At 3017dS L53e=A3] 80 30[1dS A M, ) 4 g
J991X¥F 2 1SINIAT €4 v ) P R . A
NOLLdIN0S3a ALD|  IN3WdINDI . TR [ JopmHLvd 3uid o)
SIVIMILVYW 40 1119 \ -
RILEE 09 SELL 8esly |
% AVHNY A8 QIHINOD A.&m"_.mv (14 bg)
Y34y J00d V101 NY1d)J00N 4O vIuy AVEEY MaN J0 <m|m<|
S.07Tv0 V34V 400N ® VINY AVHHY
— . e £
Wedsamedseiosusyi@op jews| | 00 | wxz | . 0 [ w | ocse vIS0) | osup ) v
259/-62/ (558) :INOHd | D02 [ wbxez | e -0¢ e zr oy Sevls | ee0z or o
£/0290! ‘ON _MWZm_O_I_ 010 ‘0’0 v WXz olP) -0E i WSy oz8) 0z'es $0 78
mz_.ﬁ_umﬂmwﬂﬂ mwmmm_\w M_w_ ooz | Xz J1E2 0F L 9292 62E | oz'ee ¥0 1
S-SS3ddav ONIovds | azis | o (%) Avatady
el 1 b b
33MOd Y108 NVLIL sassnal | sassnus | MY | ooy | 4008 | | saamanos | (45 vl .
Q2P0 BY0S ] [ ToNIS aNoo 3dAL 00 b 4008 | vy | OF
z < .—. _ ._. ..b NOILJRIOS3a 400y S:07v0 Y34V 400Y B VIV Avaay

T
/ m\.\ AN
3

OILLY SQISNI N |
LINANOD L3 ¥31V3Y9 HO i |
3LON

L

4Sd £5°2 = AVHHY 40 LHOIIM LINN

48 08'02 = .59'v¥ X.80°29 = SNDISNIWIG 3INAOW

'OM £'52/ 887 5555 = LHOIIM 31naow

(Ao0Y) B00Y-8d801LHO-AH ¥YI0S NOIY3dAH = 3dAd 31nAON
SIINAOW 0Z = STINAOW O ¥IEWNN

LHOIIM 8 SNOISNIWIA TdAL ITNAOW




3.2.23

G-A\d

¥38WNN 133HS

Wb Xulbl
g ISNV
ErEET

Quvovid
? 87138V ONINNVYA
FNYUN L3IHS

<E|

rHY

ALITILN
GOL0V9LE #NJVY
‘AJ1avyg onoa

ALNNOD NH3X
308

>

SWVYN 1L23rodd

AJ1avyg vordg

X 3Lvov (N} —
UINVINE NIV Y00Z (3) HLIM
T3Nvd JOIANIS NIVW Y002 (2) —
¥3LIW ALNLLA (3)
¥ XO8 d3ANIENOD
DI ISYHANT () —

AINYIYE NIVW YOOZ (3) HLIM
13NV QvOT dMYOVE Y00z (N)
3NV ¥INIBWOD
— AY31Lvd V0ol (N}
S31¥ILIVEIN)

— STINAOW Ad ()

¥ LIvWY3zZzetle

NMOHS SV 031v00T SLOANNODSIA HLIM SIIHN0S ONIMOTI0A
3HL WONHH d3NddNS OSTV SIONIATING SIHL OL ¥3MO0d

an ETUEATAG ISV WILING
A3y 3lva NOiLdI¥9$3a
NOISHIA
woasemodejosuePou jews

259/-62/ (558} :INOHd
¢/02901 ‘ON 3SN3D 04-0
0lzse Zv 'vSaW 'ay
ANMISVE M 525:SS3¥aay

YAMOd ¥VYI0S NVLIL
HWamod uvios

NVII1@

d3IMOd 40 S30MNOS ITdILTNIN

i NOLLNVD

1'S'¥021 249 220Z (2)95 069 930 2207 ($)3A03 ¥3d
UILIFNNDD b SNALEAS Ad SHL WD CL SHYEN
ORILOENNOTSIT 30MHIE 3L Wou {14 E) I | LVHL 3HOW ON ¥0 NO
‘NOILYD07 136v1

—

"AVHMY
IHL NI QUVZVH MO0HS
30NA3H ANV WALSAS Ad

NMOQ LNHS OL NOLsOd
»340. IHL OL HOLIMS
NMOQLNHS aidvy NanL

d3ddIND3 W3LSAS Ad ¥V10S

NMOQLNHS AldVy HLIM

uE

4

QvA 072
SdiilV 02 ¥2 INZND ONILY2IFA0 OV WNWIXVAI

e

1O3NNOOSIA OV OIYLTOAOLOHd

(2)(2)95'089 :220z 239 1S)3009 ¥ad

'THY T¥001 A@ 03¥IND3IY SV SNOILYID ¥IHLO
O THY T¥207 AS Q3IND3Y 31 LOINNOISID
QWHILYIANI "YILIWIONVALNT JDIAHIS ALIULN
‘NOILY207 138V

(2)eda)zy 502 939 3000
43XYIHE/NOILIINNOD 40 SINIOG
‘NOILY30T 138V

HVESNE 40 ALIOVdAY
0330X3 LON TIVHS AddnsS
HIMO NIV DNIANTOX3 S32IA3a
ANIHUNOUIAO TV 40 DNILYY
IVLOL §324NO0S I1dILINn
A8 @34 LNAWCINDI StHL

{(a)e1'o89 930 3000 ¥3a)
Y3L13W ALNILN/ LOINNODSIC 30IANES NIVIW
‘NOILVD0T 12avi

LO3INNOOSIQ WILSAS
OIV1I10AOQLOHd NIVIY
(2)(a}/£ 089030 13009 ¥3d}

SAVMIOVYY LINONOD/LNT
‘NOILYDOT 138V

JJUNOS UIMOd JIV.LTOAOLOHd

pS'089 '2Z0Z 232 :(9)3002 ¥3d

NOILIINNODHILNI

40 INIOd WILSAS DIVLI0AOLOHA ‘(S)LOINNDDSIO OV
'NOILYD0T 7387

JOYLIOA OY ONILYHIO TYNINON

(3)1£'089 932 :3000 ¥3g
YILUIAN
NOILYO01 138V

ANIWCIND3 IHL NO
TOVLIOANIA0 NI LINBIH AV
(8)40101ANOD 0ICNNOUS
3H1 40 zO_._.UwZzOUm_n 3HL

€089 930 % (0)21'50£ 939 "3002 ¥3d) dSH
"NOILLVOO1 138V i

NOILNVD 4@

S136Y1 ¥IYNLOVANNYIN ONILSIXI ¥IA0D LON OG *
Q31123$
ISIMHIHLO S2TTNN 'S138Y1 ONY SNOIS AL34YS 12NA0Nd
'LOZSESZ [GNY HLIM ATdINOD TTVHS ST38Y1 ONY SNOIS »
‘G3ATOANI LNSWNOHIANT 3H1
ANVASHLIM OL ALIIBYNNT INJIDIFANS 40 38 TIVHS 138V 1=
'NILLINM
ONVH 38 LON TIVHS ONY QOH.L3W ONINIM ¥0 INTWJIND3
3HL O 3Xid4v ATLNINVWYEC 38 TIVHS S138v 1 *
'STOHNAS ONY SHOTOD 'SANOM JAILIILAT ONISN
SQ¥YZVH 4O N¥YM AT13LYNDIAY TIVHS SI3EVT ANV SNDIS «
THY ¥207)
3HL A8 G31SINOTY 4 HO '088 NOILITS AS AIHINDIS Iy
SNOILONMLSNI 214i03dS SSIINA (842041 310114y 2202
FHL 40 SINIWIHINDIY SHL L3I TIVHS STI8VI ANV SNOIS
"SNOILVOII93dS ONV SILON

(2)eda} z1 50z 930

ONILYY TANVd 9033DX3 SHIAv ¥R
40 WNS 41 13NVd 301ANIS
zo:.<un_._ ._me

(65'068 033 % (2)eHAkz 1502 23D
313N NOILONUONG
NOILDINNODYALNI 40 LNIOd
‘NOILYO01 128v1

(8)e1'088 935 % (1)

4904 939 2202 939 (S)AQ0I ¥4
(318v211daV 4I) 13NVd ¥3NIBWOD
OV '(a}LOANNDISIQ OV (SIH3LNFAN
‘NOILVOOT 138V

NOILISOd N0 JHL
NI Q3ZIDY3NT 38 AW 83015
QVOT ANV INITNO STYNINEAL

| QHVZYH ¥OOHS YORL03 T _




PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB PROPERTY OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC.
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL COMMITTEE
PROJECT RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Project: Tract: - Lot: -

Property Owner(s): James Dinning
Architect/Builder (if applicable): Owner / Builder
Project Type: SFR [ DECK X ADDITION [ GARAGE [ CARPORT [1

RETAINING WALL [ SOLAR ]  MINOR (FENCE, SHED, ETC) 0 ~OTHER [J

Square feet: Survey? Yes [ No [

Inspection Date: '5/ (/ 5

PIMES
Committee members: Joseph®l- Bennett¥d- Llexk€®  Schoening 4 Freeman &

Setbacks OK? Yes k£~ No [ Fence construction (if applicable) OK? Yes [1 No [l

Comments:

Trees to be removed: # Replacement trees required 0 Recommended [

Comments:

Propane tank location, OK? Yes 0 No[O Exterior color/finish (if applicable) OK? L

Comments:

Variance Required (reason):

Variance recommended by E.C. Committee: Yes (J No [

3.2.24
Revised 9/27/22



Page 2 ECC Project Recommendation

*For Solar Projects: [0 Panels to be Matte finish [0 Framing to be non-Reflective

EC Committee Recommendation: Approved M@ Denied [1 Continued O Tabled [

Reason for denial: CC&R and/or EC Code Section xxx

Comments / Stipulations: _ B SUWUB MITTED

l.

EC Committee - Signature: )MJF Tﬂ— JU( Date: </ (/ 23

b Brent /71ett i1
Board Liaison Review: ( //// W Jf/{/p / 4// Date: 5/5;/ 25

Cameron Acosta

Board of Directors approves ECC recommendation [] Date:

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Director’s Signature:
Print & Sign

Board of Directors denies ECC recommendation O Date:

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

3.2.25
Revised 9/27/22



o )
SIN dvid LLINIDIA
)
o,
et A ol n .
e Lorsd SiHL Of ML) WIS recion s o)
OL ITavaitddy Juy (NOLLXASIENT w01 ENOILYIEEET T N Y e coee v
p NVA1OD0 |'s1ia snivas 20074 1 TivM wainlomils  cds e e DR D
ANy VINSOATVD 0 31VIS 3l »mw_»a — S0 NOILYANNOA WaNLoNAls  zas Z ) 7Y
SWVLIA TWIIIAL / SILON vaNLINALS 105 /
i A2 Y SHVId 35IHL NG HMOHS ATIVOID3AS LON
E (N ) | NS30 TVANIONALE TV 'SAIVLS 55300V ANV ONIIvY e o NS e :
IVIINVHAW (| 2d3] SN | o) ‘53030 C0OM 301X GNY NOILIGQY LOCAHLYE §0014 NG MIN- v | i
15313 ¥ 40 NOILINYLSNOD 3HL 403 Fu¥ SNV 353HL NV1d ONIHVREd 3030 T4 puz MIN €5 \ .
plitttn NY1d ‘DU¥S 1TYM A4 P2 MIN 225 ' " o | 2D HoUYRAUD) Cov eI YIS P
a - sy LS SEOM 40 3405 ‘NI O xumcm_._‘i ¥4 W MIN 1ZS i f / i ] 18 eva e ST it Sl et o 8
] Nv1d NOILYONNOS MIN IS ‘Daogrns L )
b1 - 15 SUIVIS OILNT WIOL - “Ld 05 02l J i | L ity ST L Siras e s |
ol - 5 Gors ©03d a3l Wil - 13 o2 hie Senvhlnamanad 1y . ] WS SR AN AR R
E o " NVd 50074 GNZ MIN  Z'2¥ ! e saroe oot
NIIS30 JIHGI13S NVId LNILESVE/00Td 1SI MIN 2y ! ] fing=d R TR T ST
o0l (173) 193443 JIAdvaD0d0L Nvld 30073 Q¥E LSIX3 €Iy MYL DU 0 ML U O TV & HTWA-N IOLYYIEN Taring
2 3ANS0dXI ANIM Nvd '043d ¥O01d ANZ 1SIXa  Z'I¥ e < 5 T iy S 4 1 A et 4
Hld 6 T34 aNM Yl 'OUEa NIESVE OO 161 1Ea (e : ! I’ s AR S 3 o TN B VA o YR Sl W
i avo1 Gvia o3 (S, e'LB) SINLovad LlLETain 168 sov ! : ~ [ £ cauvvomn o KOS S TS S
i AN PR (S/d ') S30ILovad INaLToviG 1538 oy i N ,. \ AT e Sl e
feiich oo L ] (Z ‘15) 2003 HIIWTVI WOE €OV % R —c e TG U s i 101V TR AR s T
o a¥01 3NN S0 il 05 L0EE) (1 'r5) 3003 NIZAITYD biZ  Z'ov = el A Dy saniveww: S TR Wi
== uuwlg%ﬂumwﬂma OdNI 193r0dd / dvid ALINIDIA 7 NvMd 3LiS  ['ov e B g e e P R e
H B e TN R, Sl e n A0} LBATRY =
004 3 X4aNI 133IHS —_—a i oty o2 IS T i I
RN+~ iy e kL
r "S> T o .
z L W DL 0 SuaTNTE LU P O T B
R, Tan T CiTarod 30 T ¢ Thacve
OaNl_LoEroad . .

AM@ @22l 18065 gt e Nv s 2119 AL M R 8 B el

g

BION)Y HLVRRT)

O:N Lo3r0ad
I NV 318

A
-
-
-
=

i

203 TS i A SR STV ¥ U TR T

3% a3 v
R o e R
5 i

3
d
.’._
- /'

leaoiddy josfos S st ot oo ot s i
SPUSLILIGOBY e A N G

i
f

v
T 3 e 8
=p

"YIINIONT TVENL

i
i
55!%::
}qa.

;-

il

El

g
:
E

4L (5,
f W
1NN Do
L0 GO0MND W
[T
JINMO LD3rowd
E
B

VAR MAIANNG T2 070003 e WS 3108 g8
OV BERMDRMLS M3 10 Gy FTRITINT ‘23N E ST

L3030 O30 SHLAD WADHAAY HO fAS03H 3 B S e pag

“.-._«__._f\. HE NG L0 50 33ELNA0D 3HL

n-hl
e e N L W11 A
SRR R

\ i J 2O BN TN 0L NOUV TS RSN LN

T T0EINO L . :
i

b

LI ATy Rl ) L
gt ok e frtny
il .!su?mm.n.-. A
. e ] nni? (4

3

| SNOISIATS

3.2.26




[ REVISICHS

tkrliz OP o1 TED

A 3][NV'1:I OWEd J.NENEQVG][ T [%ﬁ
& c%

2 ¥) ‘BT Ny 30 : ey s e g‘g:gg Eg -
sy oo | iy / ¥00E L8l "1SIXS = ?EMLNEE— asag il

T
HINMO 170 |

A T

1
=

s
~a
il
A\
o] \; é
: : )
g ; B Z
i )
B i i d
: | i 0
—i ru| A 5 g22g
® M ] = ;‘552 2
.f---—-————- s 2 et “" . H
;s ‘
E Z
11}

T. ST FLOOR/BA

EXIS

3.2.27




Y REvisions )

(AT ==

weripafgnduey’ 3
-t ()

¥ ¢ =1L

Z7% YD ST NN i
L4007 OO RE

HINM0 TAT08d | EIINOE TvanLonals

NV OWaQ 3007
aNg 1IXE

/4"

ey e
I TG GLASS pores,
(Y

oo srrse, T
O

TRTELIS () DECr.
TRATIG, RALEN, D

OEHOLISM (1) STAR
ALLESE AND STAR
RALG TO (E) DICE

(E) DINING H
(E) LIVING RM. ]]

EXSTING FRAPNG PRIGR

TO DEFOLITION

CONTRACTOR TO SHORE

NOTE:

DEMOLISH (£} STAR —/

ACCLES D STAR
RALUG T0 (L) DLLR

EXIET. 2ND FLOOR PLAN

3.2.28




TN s
| i e NV 300

ol
é‘ P 0 Oyt R | 1 3 Ahmse 0 e 181X
P )| O 196

() M-BED

|
(E) I“Ilﬂ-ﬂ“ |
”'—-‘ﬁ

3.2.29

1/4”

EXIST. 2RD FLOOR PLAN




al NTIe INEHEGYE /
g Q004 8/ MaN
o § & e e:ng'

z |8 = ! B g

= LACHRLEREH .355‘5% é&

_ng 8l §§E 5<§ NP aﬁg
SEEHHREEEEL N i =
ZHEE zgggggg Eiﬁ z pnana i
EHEHHEHEREHERE T = Bhieia
:z\’]¢¢auu:‘:l/\sogé _%Eg: ;gf’;sgéé

/4"

NEUW ST FLOOR/BASEMENT PLAN

a1

i

i I &
=i 5
m% g
=i 3J:
EEEaT
7 3k 5

ir? o1 : BB,
£ Edu 4 ik ,;§§ L8] igy E Eﬂg‘bg |
5 % oF =gfc T 5 : g=§g
2 i ig *EE E d;; 3 B B EEE ! E!gi £
i TR A b
?g‘ § &5 iz g b =2 E-E-Egég % § pinunds § 0 ebepiid
it b Sl ol e e
e dpmien il Al et i Faniany
5% g368d ef i EE sgi I ggg‘ig 5,§E ¥ x;i{,:ggiagugﬂg E E%EEEEEE i !_g 5
T sl | Jn Bl el
isg ; 3 §§§§§ % EEE??EEEE ’ E gﬁgisgi!ininég'ai! gg e 5§E‘§EEE§E§
B Jih i L B F :ig; ;Eg;,}g ;z§ E "E 3 sl ﬁ
o 338 & s = = EE

3.2.30



i H N T
¥ ] ON: NN

=\

—
5
g
E
! =

(E) DINING

(E) ENTRY |

LLH
¢

(E) BED-2

3.2.31

/4"

NEW 2ND ELOOR PLAN




=
WEST ELEVATION

= #
ST
U o= ;I

T e T R e —

NORTH ELEVATION

Bl ONOILVAZS
g NOINILXT MEN

3.2.32

EAST ELEVATION

SOUTH ELEVATION




. APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO USE
S PROPERTY/RESIDENCE FOR COTTAGE INDUSTRY

| hereby request approval of this application by the Association (PMCPOA) to operate a
Cottage Industry at the residence identified below:

- N Y

Property Owner(s) Name: Julw JAdac+h Gorrel

———
—

——
\IWe  Toll? Gemee
Owner of Property — Print Name,
hereby give permission to_ Jo /W { 4dpiarIh ceost € z
Owner of Cottage Industry / Tenant — Print Name

to conduct the Cottage Industry described below on my property. As owner of the property, | agree to cause the
named business tc comply with the rules and regulations adopted from time-to-time by PMCPOA, inc. governing
Cottage Industries and agree to be liable for all assessments levied due to any violation(s) of such Rules and
Regulations. The current Rules and Regulations are outlined on the next page of this application. Kern County

Ordinance

.
P 4 Date: 0_{/‘9//2"/2’5
ProWOwner’s,S’ignatupe'(s)

Cottage Industry Information

P
Name of Person Conducting Business: _sJ< /O Zypwrl?_

Name of Business: BﬁJLOA{OAJ @%!f??a/cﬂo [4 :

/
Business Telephone # _ (4;‘/3@9/:/7%"" A’/&Zé//l Y

FOREN 51 Crll0 it A T POL . :
Type of Business: & e~V &RAC Gwmg&m/@ ElLecrry G on/ N //v’/fi’ (5] %Lg«;w

—DQ@'%‘ "/ 'jﬂ‘éﬂ/é‘ﬂ/f”ﬁ/ S On-Site Sales/Customers Yes (Please Circle)
Wéy %ﬁé) éf%é‘-é? Pate Z Sé/é":g——
S . C

Cottage Indyﬂ Ownerﬁnature@ Ecé E
-
Board Liaison: WW/

Recommends
Cameron Acosta

Project Approval

!
|

EC Committee Recommendation: Approved m Denied [J

""""""" de v Fr ok e e R R AR AR dede ke Adek e e dric e ke ded R et dedk bk g Ak A dok Ak ek ke ddek kb

FhhkhkEETdkk AR AATNRN \ e

Office Usw; — % Z
By: H&\j\ ' Date: S-S- ZFf:

ECC Membs,  _J

By: Date:
ECC Member
BoD Approval: Date:
Director
BoD Approval: Date:
Direct
irector 3.3

Revised April 2019



19.94.020 - Permitted home occupations.
Home occupations may include, but are not necessarily limited to, the following:

A
B.
C.

T o mmo

Oz=r x «

Artist, Sculptor, or Photography Studio, Taxidermist, or Firearm Repair;

Author or Composer;

Barber or Cosmetologist, one (1) chair or booth only, limited to the following practices:
e Manicurist

» Esthetician

» Electrologist

= Hair stylist or colorist

Dressmaker, Seamstress, or Tailor;

Gardening Service;

Home Crafts, such as model making, pottery, rug weaving, or lapidary work;

Office of a Minister, Rabbi, or Priest;
Office of a Salesman, Sales Representative, or Manufacturers' Representative, provided that no retail or

wholesale transactions are made on the premises, except as permitted by subsection (H) of Section

19.94.040 of this chapter - “There shall be no on-site sales of products or merchandise otl;er than those produced
on the premises and shall be limited to those which are incidental to the pe,rmitted home occupation. *,

Office of an Architect, Artist, Broker, Consultant, Engineer, Instructor in Arts and Crafts, Insurance Agent,
L.and Surveyor, Musician, Bookkeeper, Accountant, Typist, Notary Public, or Private Investigator;

School of special education whose class size does not exceed four (4) pupils at any given time;

Telephone Answering Service;

Saw Sharpening;

Key and Locksmith;
Pet Grooming, provided that no more than one (1) animal associated with the use is on the premises at a time;

Firearm Sales, provided that resident has obtained: a federal firearms license, a seller's permit from the

state board of equalization and certificate of eligibility from the Department of Justice. Stocking of firearms

and ammunition for retail sales shall be prohibited.

19.94.030 - Home occupations not permiiied.
Permitted home occupations shall not in any event be deemed to include such uses as:

ozzr X«

IemMmouow

Antique Shop;

Barbershop or Beauty Parlor, except pursuant to Section 19.94.020.D
Funeral Chapel or Funeral Home;

Gift Shop;

Medical or Dental Clinic or Hospital, or Chiropractic Office;
Renting of trailers, autos, trucks and motorcycles;
Restaurant or Catering business;

Stable or Kennel;

Taxi Service;

Towing Service;

Veterinary Clinic or Hospital;

Car Repair or Small Engine Repair;

Cabinet Making;

Appliance Repair;

Upholsterer, Auto or Furniture.

Nov 2015
3.3.1



APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO USE
PROPERTY/RESIDENCE FOR COTTAGE INDUSTRY

I hereby request approval of this application by the Association (PMCPOA) to operate a
Cottage Industry at the residence identified below:

Tract!Lot ! Address:

Property Owner(s) Name: /"/C/(\(L‘ \?)l {Mltié_b'

Mailing Address:

Telephone #:

l/we_ 7| 4" YY1 ggu\ﬂ"—f
Ouyef{}?jrl?rop Y — P\'I?ﬁ/

hereby give permission to |
Owner of Co\tage Industry / Tenant — Print Name

to conduct the Cottage Industry described below on my property. As owner of the property, | agree to cause the
named business to comply with the rules and reguiations adopted from time-to-time by PMCPOA, Inc. governing
Cottage Industries and agree to be liable for all assessments levied due to any violation(s) of such Rules and
Regulations The current Rules and Regulations are outlined on the next page of this application. Kern County

D Noe) Bt (Il e 1] 25(2023

Property Owner's Signature(s)

Cottage Ind ustr\/ Information

Name of Person Conducting Business: H’ WL\ R{ e 1C{Z/
Designd

Name of Business:

Business Telephone #

Type of Business: AO’(}'U) / /} 0/'&&;(’

On Site Sagm'}iustomers Yes (NoPlease Circle)

/),(‘\M,J VDELM{ C Dals: "7”13]2“‘3

Cottage Industry Owner’s Signature(s) / ECc

Board Liaison: ,{]/1/14(),;5)’[ OA’]/(WV}/ Recommends

o

Prajant Anaraoval
Cameron Aosta R -
EC Commlttee Recommendatlon Approved‘?( Denled U
Office Use Only: S é;;;.;.?\\a__ B
~ F, \.\' .
By: b\vf" \ Date: %.-35-2%
ECC Membex___ -~/
By: h Date:
ECC Member
BoD Approval: Date:
Director
Date:

BoD Approval:

Director
3.3.2

Revised April 2019



Pine Mountain Club
Property Owners Association, Inc.
Environmental Office

April 29, 2023

Additional notes regarding the Application for a Cottage Industry in PMC regarding Member
Terry Bewick.

This application is regarding a home office for Bella’s Array & Home Design wherein various
business activities, such as bookkeeping and record keeping will be performed along with the
storage of samples of material, paint chips and other interior decorating samples. The Mem-
ber visits other properties in the mountain communities, but does not have in office meetings
with clients.

Joe Ladin
EC Office

3.3.3

2524 Beechwood Way - PO Box P - Pine Mountain Club, CA 93222-0016 661-242-3788 Ext 212 or 213



NOTICE OF PROPOSED RESOLUTION

TO: PMCPOA Board of Directors
FROM: Director McClellan
SUBJECT: Asphalting-repair and resurface roads and the
Transfer Site
DATE: May 12, 2023
DATE TO BE SUBMITTED: May 20,2023

THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION IS PROPOSED FOR SUBMISSION TO THE BOARD ON THE ABOVE
DATE. PLEASE REVIEW IT AND NOTIFY THE MAKER OF YOUR COMMENTS, POSSIBLE
ALTERNATIVES AND SUGGESTIONS. NOTIFICATION MUST BE AT LEAST 10 DAYS PRIOR TO THE
MEETING AT WHICH IT WILL BE SUBMITTED.

ADDRESSED TO:
MAKER:

PMCPOA Board of Directors
Director McClellan

NEED: Asphalting-repair and resurface roads and the
Transfer Site
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Preserve the drivability of our roads
COST: NTE $330,000 from the Operating Funds
DATE OF IMPLEMENTATION: Upon Approval
APPLICABLE POLICY: N/A
ALTERNATIVES: Not to preserve the drivability of our roads

RESOLUTION #01-05-20-2023, Resurfacing and repairs to Association Roads and the Transfer Site.

WHEREAS, the PMCPOA Board of Directors approves the resurfacing and repairs to designated
Association roads and the Transfer Site at a cost not to exceed $330,000 as included in the 2023-2024

roads department operating budget.

WHEREAS, the roads to be resurfaced and/or repaired will be Aleutian Drive, Arctic Drive, Mil
Potrero Frontage, Oakwood Way, Oakwood Court, Askin Court, Maplewood Way, Lassen Way
(lower), Shasta Way, Woodland Drive (partial lower), Innsbruck Court, Campground Road, Oakwood
Lane, Lupin Way, Gimmewald Court and the Transfer Site.

WHEREAS, these roads are part of a network of roads throughout our community and are maintained
exclusively by PMCPOA,; and

WHEREAS, these roads need resurfacing and/or repairs at a cost not to exceed $330,000 and
approving this resolution will allow us to schedule the best time of the year to apply the repairs and
resurfacing on the planned road work; and

RESOLVED, that the PMCPOA Board of Directors approves RESOLUTION #01-05-20-2023, the
resurfacing and repairs to designated Association roads and the Transfer Site at a cost not to exceed
$330,000 as included in the 2023-2024 roads department operating budget.

Submitted by Director McClellan

4.1



2023-2024
PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB USER FEE SCHEDULE

EQUESTRIAN MEMBERS GUESTS B GUEST PASSES MEMBERS GUESTS
Barnstall $285.00 $295.00 Daily $5.00 $5.00
Pipe Corral $260.00 $265.00 Monthly $35.00 $35.00
Pasture $215.00 $220.00 Lost Pool Key $100.00

Tumnouts $6.00 $7.00 STR Daily Pool Pass $5.00
Grooming $10.00 $11.00

Bathing $27.00 AUV CAMPGROUND MEMBERS GUESTS
Sand $35.00 $36.00

Hoof Care $10.00 $11.00 Check out at 2:00 pm (refundable

Fly Spray $4.00 $5.00 deposit on holiday weekends for

Farrier Assistance-Trim $15.00 $16.00 reservations of three or more

Farrier Assistance-Full Shoe $25.00 $26.00 campsites) PER NIGHT $10.00 $15.00
Supplemental Feed $5.00 $6.00

Extra Feeding Flake Alfalfa Hay $5.00 $6.00
Extra Feeding Flake Grass Hay $6.00 $7.00

Blanketing $8.00 $9.00  Tennis Key Deposit $5.00 $5.00
Unblanketing $8.00 $9.00

Lunging $20.00 IVANIV RV STORAGE MONTHLY MEMBERS GUESTS
Veterinarian Assistance $15.00 $16.00

Medical Treatment (per Vet) $20.00 $21.00  05' Thru 20' $25.00 N/A
Medication $5.00 $6.00  21' Thru 34' $30.00 N/A
Afternoon Feeding $5.00 $6.00 35 and UP $40.00 N/A
Hand Walking (per hour) $15.00 $16.00

Vet Wraps (Owner Provides Wraps) $10.00 AIONIVIN RV STORAGE 6 MO PRE-PAY MEMBERS GUESTS
Overnight Board (per night) $24.00 $25.00

Hard Keepers $50.00 $51.00 05' Thru 20’ $135.00 N/A
Call Out Fee $100.00 21' Thru 34' $162.00 N/A
Call out services $100/hour 35'and UP $216.00 N/A

Motion: 05/20/2023

(1) Spouses and domestic partners, (2) children up to the age of 21 and (3) dependent parents living in the home of an Association
member and authorized tenants renting or leasing a home for greater than 3 months are charged the same until the Association
member ceases to have an ownership interest in the lot or the Association member is no longer a member in good standing, or the
tenant is no longer authorized.

4.2

Page 1 of 2



2023-2024
PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB USER FEE SCHEDULE
GOLF

NON-MEMBERS
Green Fees

Daily 9 Holes $12.00 $18.00 $25 Weekdays
$33.50 Weekends
$40.00 Weekdays (Includes cart)
$48.50 Weekends (Includes cart)
Daily 18 Holes $15.00 $25.00 $35.00 Weekdays
$45.00 Weekends
$65.00 Weekdays (Includes cart)
$85.00 Weekends (Includes cart)

MEMBERS GUESTS

Twilight (starts 2pm Winter) $5.00 $9.00
Twilight (starts 4pm Summer) $5.00 $9.00
Weekly $45.00 $50.00
Monthly $55.00 $125.00
Annual (1 free bucket of balls daily) $400.00 $750.00

Junior Green Fees (under 18 years) MEMBERS GUESTS
Daily $5.00 $5.00
Annual $75.00 $90.00

MEMBERS GUESTS

CARTS

CART RENTAL (Per Cart)
9 Holes $10.00 $10.00
18 Holes $15.00 $15.00

TRAIL FEES (Members Own Carts) MEMBERS GUESTS
Daily $5.00 $6.00
Monthly $30.00  $30.00
Annual $225.00  $350.00
Bucket of Balls MEMBERS GUESTS
Small $3.00 $4.00
Large $5.00 $6.00

NO non-resident tee time prior to 10:30 a.m.

Motion: 05/20/2023

(1) Spouses and domestic partners, (2) children up to the age of 21 and (3) dependent parents living in the home of an Association
member and authorized tenants renting or leasing a home for greater than 3 months are charged the same until the Association
member ceases to have an ownership interest in the lot or the Association member is no longer a member in good standing, or the

tenant is no longer authorized.

4.2.1

Page 2 of 2



Policy Number: A-16

Business Policies and
their related Procedures Governing Documents Reference: CC&Rs 2.3,3.2h and

Scheduled Review Date: 05-2026
Resolution/Motion: 05-20-2023
Form Reference: None

5.8; Bylaw’s 3.01 and
12.03; Rule articles 22
and 2.01A

RENTALS

Purpose: To-provide The purpose of A-16 is to establish a policy and procedure
related-to PMCPOA property-owners' for the rental of members' property
under Association Rule 22 applicable to both owners and their tenants.

Policy Reference: Business Policy/Procedure A-10
Policy: PMCPOA property owners are permitted to rent their homes subject to the
conditions addressed in Association Rule Article 22 and this policy/procedure.
Procedure: A. Long-Term and Short-Term Rentals
1. Owners currently renting their property as either long-term or short-term

are required to register their property with the PMCPOA office within
30 days of the date of the approval of this business policy/procedure.

Owners renting their property who have not rented their property prior
to the date of approval of this business policy/procedure are required to
register their property with the PMCPOA office within 14 days of
signing a rental agreement or engaging in a rental agreement.

Owners renting their property are required to renew their registration
annually with the PMCPOA office.

Owners renting their property for less than 30 days (short-term rentals)
are required to pay an annual non-refundable fee.

Owners of rentals that fail to comply with the rules or this policy are
subject to citations for violations and may be fined by the board of
directors.

The owner is required to provide a copy of the PMCPOA Association
Rules to the renter(s).

The owner is responsible for the actions of their renter(s).

If the renter violates any portion of the PMCPOA Association Rules, the

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (A-16) Rentals Page 1 0f 3

4.3



owner will be cited and may be fined by the board of directors.

9. Occupation of the home by anybody other than the owner or his/her
immediate family as defined in bylaw 3.01 is considered to be a renter,
whether or not money is exchanged.

B. Registration and permit forms

1. Registration forms required for all rentals are available on the PMCPOA
website or in the business office.

2. Original signatures by the property owner are required on both forms.

3. Completed forms may be sent in to the Association by mail or delivered
in person to the business office.

C. Retention of renter information and access

1. Renter information is required to provide contact information in the
event of an emergency or security matter.

2. Emails forwarded to the PMCPOA business office by owners with the
required renter information shall be stored within a secured email file
upon receipt.

3. Hard copies of required renter information delivered to the PMCPOA
business office by owners shall be stored within a secure designated file
in the business office.

4. Renter information can be accessed in the event of an emergency or
security matter by the General Manager (or designee) or the Patrol
Manager (or designee).

5. Renter information is not to be disseminated to the public.

6. A review of renter information retained will be periodically conducted
for the purposes of purging the files if no security matters or violations
have been documented at a property.

D. Rental properties

1. A list of both long-term and short-term rental properties will be
compiled by office staff for the purposes of monitoring rental activities
at rental properties to assist the board of directors in determining the
reasonable fee amount necessary to defray the costs of a short-term
rental to the Association as well as assist in evaluating and addressing
any positive or negative aspects of allowing rentals.

4.3.1

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (A-16) Rentals Page 2 of 3



Definitions A. Long-term rental: A rental to the same person(s) for 30 days or more.

B. Short-term rental: A rental of less than 30 days.

Approved:

Corporate Secretary General Manager

Date: May 20, 2023 May 20, 2023

43.2

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (A-16) Rentals Page 3 of 3



Policy Number A-17

Business Policies and Scheduled R.ev1ew D_ate: 05-2026

. Resolution/Motion: 05-20-2023
their related Procedures Form Reference:

Governing Documents Reference: Bylaws 5.05 &

5.06

BYLAW AMENDMENTS BY MEMBERS

Purpose: Fo-provide guidelines The purpose of A-17 is to establish a policy and
procedure for the submission of bylaw amendments.

Policy Reference: A-15 Election Policy and Procedures

Policy: Amendments to the bylaws shall be submitted to the board of directors in a timely
manner to be properly reviewed and included in the June ballot.

Procedure: 1.

Calculation basis: The earliest first Wednesday of any month is the 1*. The
latest first Wednesday of the month is the 7%. The earliest third Saturday of any
month is the 15th. The latest third Saturday of the month is the 21st (board
meetings).

First Wednesday of February: Last day to have members submit proposed
petition bylaw changes to the Association office to be considered for inclusion

on the June ballot.

No later than February 15, the board of directors’ chair will cause the submittal
of the petitioned bylaw changes along with any board-approved bylaw changes
made during the fiscal year to the Association’s general counsel for an opinion
as to the legality and/or conflict with other existing governing documents.

No later than March 1, the Association’s general counsel will submit comments
about the proposed bylaw changes to the Association’s general manager.

First Wednesday of March: Office prepares the agenda for the March board of
directors meeting. The agenda will include the petitioned bylaw changes as
well as any attorney suggested changes to other board-approved revisions to
bylaws being submitted on the June ballot.

Third Saturday of March: The board will review petition-proposed bylaw
changes and; (1) approve the proposed changes for inclusion on the June ballot,
or (2) reject the proposed changes. The board will review any changes to
board-approved bylaw revisions and: (1) approve the general counsel’s
proposed changes for inclusion on the June ballot, or (2) reject the general
counsel’s proposed changes.

April 9: Ballot package information is sent to the inspector of elections (I of

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (A-17) P1aw Amendments by Members Page 1 of 2

4.4



E).

8. April 15 to April 21: Board approval of ballot package. (Note: Ballot package
has already been sent to the I of E).

9. April 16 to May 14: Inspector of elections prepares ballot packages for mailing.

10. May 15 to May 21: Ballot package mailed to members (no later than 30 days
prior to Annual meeting of the members).

11. June 15 to June 21: Annual meeting of members (third Saturday in June).

Approved:

Corporate Secretary General Manager

Date: May 20, 2023 May 20, 2023

441

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (A-17) Bylaw Amendments by Members Page 2 of 2



Policy Number: B-10
. . Scheduled Review Date: 05-2026
qumess Policies and Resolution/Motion: 5-20-2023
their related Procedures Form Reference: None
Governing Documents CA Code 11040,
Reference: Labor Code 204,
207, 515A
TIMECARDS
Purpose: The purpose of B-10 is to establish a policy and procedure to ensure non-

exempt employees' time is accurately recorded are-properly-paid in an
efficient and timely manner complying with all state and federal regulations.

Policy Reference: LaberLaw California Labor Codes 200-273, 500-558.1, 1171-1207

Policy: The board of directors shall direct the general manager to maintain a
timecard system for non-exempt employees.

Procedure: A. Department managers shall:

1. verify that the timecard clock in and out is correct and that all tip
sheets calculated according to state and federal requirements and all
time off requests are properly turned in on the date and time as
designated by the general manager.

2. be certain that the timecard properly reflects the following as
applicable and provided to the payroll office as required:

a.

b.

h.

il

California family rights act (CFRA)
Family medical leave act (FMLA)
jury duty

overtime

required meal breaks

sick leave

unpaid time off

vacation

additional state and federal requirements as they occur.

3. approve all overtime with the general manager prior to turning in
the timecard in.

4.5

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (B-10) Time Cards

Page 1 of 2



4. refer disputes to the general manager for action in the event the
department manager or employee does not agree with the timecard
and the dispute cannot be resolved the-dispute-shall-be referred-to-
the seneralbmunaser for action,

B. In the event the timeclock is offline or the employee is unable to
clock in, the employee will submit a paper timecard approved by their
department manager to the accounting manager.

Approved:

General Manager Corporate Secretary
Date: May 20, 2023 May 20, 2023

4.5.1

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (B-10) Time Cards Page 2 of 2



Policy Number: B-16

= — Scheduled Review Date: 05-2026
Business Policies and Resolution/Motion: 05-20-2023
their related Procedures Form Reference: None
Governing Documents Reference: Bylaw 6.02
ALL HANDS MEETINGS
Purpose: Fo-ensure-that the communication process-betwe he-board-¢

proeess: The pufpose of B-16 is to establish a policy and procedure that
facilitates effective communication between the board of directors,

management, and the staff,

Policy Reference: None

Policy: Management will meet with employees atleast three a minimum of two
times a year for communication purposes.

Procedure: 1.

The goal of the all hands meetings is to ensure important and valuable
information is exchanged between management and staff.

The chair of the board may appoint a director to be the staff liaison. The
liaison shall attend each all hands meeting.

The board of directors is encouraged to attend at least one all hands
meeting during their tenure on the board.

D / 13

all-hands-meeting: Employee time at the mandatory all-hands
meeting will be considered regular work time or overtime.

The meetings will be held as updates to policy and procedures occur and
when new focus or direction for the Association should be announced.
Not less than two weeks prior to each meeting, a request for agenda
items will be sent to the Association staff and directors.

The day of the week and time of each meeting will be alternated to
accommodate the work schedule of the staff so that every employee will
be able to attend at least one meeting per year. Each employee is
required to attend at least one meeting each calendar year.

The meeting agenda will be sent out one week prior to the meeting.

4.6

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (B-16) All Hands Meetings Page 1 of 2



Approved:

Corporate Secretary General Manager
Date: May 20, 2023 May 20, 2023

4.6.1

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (B-16) All Hands Meetings Page 2 of 2



Policy Number: H-17

Business Policies and
their related Procedures Form Reference: None

Scheduled Review Date: 05-2026

Resolution/Motion: 05-20-2023

Governing Documents Reference: Bvlaw 3.06

CLUBS/GUILDS

Purpose: The purpose of H-17 is to establish a policy and procedure for board

approval of new clubs/guilds and the annual renewal of previously

approved clubs/guilds.

Policy Reference:  N/A

Policy: Clubs/Guilds are to be approved by the board according to an

established procedure.

Procedure: A.

Members of the Association may form clubs/guilds within the

Association that use Association privileges and facilities.

Association privileges and facilities may be used with the approval

of the seneral manager.

Clubs/guilds shall be approved annually by the board of directors.

Club/guild renewals are due by June 30" of each year.

A club/guild shall have its own rules or bylaws so long as they do

not conflict with the governing documents of the Association.

Membership in a club/guild shall be open to:

1.

2.

3.

7

all members in good standing of the Association;

their spouses/domestic partners,

their children up to the age of 21,

and their dependent parents living in the home,

approved guests.

G. Non-Association members shall not constitute more than 33% of
the club membership.

H. Clubs/cuilds will include the following information on their

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (H-17) Clubs/Guilds Page 10of7

A7



application:
1. Membership list.
2. Officers List.

3. Bvilaws and/or rules of the club/guild.

I. The president, chairperson, or designated head of a club/guild
must be members of the Association.

J. In order to ensure that the directors have sufficient time to review
the new club/guild application before a board meeting, requests
need to be submitted by noon on Wednesday, 10 days before the
board of directors meeting.

K. Club applications may be submitted in person at the business office
to the receptionist or emailed to: pmeboard@pmecepoa.com.

Club/Guild Application example follows.

Approved:

Corporate Secretary General Manager
Date: May 20, 2023 May 20, 2023

4.71

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (H-17) Clubs/Guilds Page 2 of 7



Club/Guild Application Example:

March 2022
Pine Mountain Tennis Club Bylaws
Article 1-Name

The name of this club shall be Pine Mountain Tennis Club.

Article 2-Purpose

1. To provide interested adults, seniors, and children an opportunity to play tennis, learn tennis, improve
their game, play with other members, and enjoy all aspects of tennis culture.

2. To facilitate communication between members for the purpose of match play and training.
3. To safeguard tennis resources for the PMC community now and in the future.
Article 3-Membership

1. Members shall be 18 years old or older.
a. Younger individuals are welcome. They may participate in all activities; however, they will not
be assessed dues, and they will have no voting privileges.
b. Minors must be accompanied by an adult unless permission is expressly given by the parent or
guardian for lessons or match play between a minor and an adult.

9. Pine Mountain Tennis Club members shall be PMCPOA members or PMC renters/residents, in
accordance with the PMCP OA bylaws; shall have full voting privileges; can serve on the Pine
Mountain Tennis Club Executive Board or Committees and participate in all Pine Mountain Tennis
Club events. A Pine Mountain Tennis Club Member must reside at a PMCPOA lot. Dues shall be
determined annually by the Executive Board and may be prorated.

3. Pine Mountain Tennis Club Guests are individuals who do NOT reside in PMC but are sponsored by
a PMC Tennis Club member. Guests participate in all Pine Mountain Tennis Club events but do
NOT have voting privileges. All guests shall be approved by the board annually. Dues shall be
determined annually by the Executive Board and may be prorated.

4. The total Pine Mountain Tennis Club Membership shall not exceed 30% of non PMCPOA members.
Priority membership will be given to PMCPOA members. Priority will be given to PMC
renters/residents over guests.

Article 4- Officers

1. As a newly-formed club, the Pine Mountain Tennis Club shall immediately elect a board liaison to
communicate with the Board, General Manager, and other clubs on the Tennis Club's behalf.

2. Additional elected officers of the club shall be: 4.7.2

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (H-17) Clubs/Guilds Page 3 of 7



a. President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, Member-at-Large.

3. The term of office is:
One year starting in January ending December 31. After one ten is served, additional term(s) may be
served, if desired, and elected by the vote of the membership.

4. The Officers . of the Pine Mountain Tennis Club shall handle the regular business of the Club and
shall submit recommendations to the membership for consideration.

5. A meeting of the Officers shall be held at least once a year in January and as necessary and shall be
called by the President.

6. A quorum for conducting the business of the Officers shall be no less than three members.
7. Only one member of a household may serve as an Officer at a time.
Article 5- Duties of Officers

1. President
a. Shall direct and be cognizant of all activities of the club.
b. Shall preside at all meetings of the Executive Board, Full Board, regular meetings, and special
meetings.
c. Shall call special meetings when deemed necessary.
d. Shall recruit individuals for specific tasks or any vacancies.
e. Shall sign checks as prepared by the Treasurer.

2. Vice President
a. Shall perform the duties of the President due to absence or when necessary.
b. Shall take on additional specific responsibilities i.e. fill in for absent individuals who have
specific responsibilities.
c. Shall sign check<s as prepared by the Treasurer-

3. Secretary
a. Shall record the proceedings of all Board and general meetings.
b. Shall publish meeting minutes electronically and/or by hard copy for members within one week
of a meeting.
c. Shall create a member list and periodically distribute updated lists to membership.
d. Shall handle all correspondence at the request of the President or as needed.
e. Shall disseminate all Guideline updates and provide new members with copies.

4. Treasurer
a. Shall prepare a budget for the year with the assistance of the Executive Board and input from the
members.

b. Shall submit a projected budget for approval by the membership at thee February meeting.

c. Shall keep a full and accurate account of all expenditures.

d. Shall make a financial report quarterly to the Board followed by a report to the membership
attached to minutes.

e. Shall make disbursements, as authorized in accordance with the budget.

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (H-17) Clubs/Guilds Page 4 of 7

4.7.3



f. Shall make disbursements of non-budgeted funds only with the majority vote of the membership,
obtained via email or in person. .

g. Shan be the recipient of a]] member dues and keep an accurate record of such payment of dues.

h. Shall not be a signer on checks. but shall prepare checks to be signed by the President or Vice
President.

i. Shall use the debit card for purchases according to the budget or as directed by a majority vote of
the membership.

5. Member at Large

a. Shall be responsible for, or shall appoint someone to be responsible for, tracking weather
conditions and shall notice the President of changes in weather within 24 hours that may affect
the courts (i.e. frost, rain, wind, snow) during the playing season. When appropriate, the Club
will communicate with the PM CPOA about the best way to make courts playable after
interruptions caused by weather.

b. Shall represent the membership on issues of interest or concern.

6. Board Liaison

a. Shall be responsible for communications between the board, General Manager, other clubs, and
the Tennis Club members.
b. Shall represent the membership on issues of interest or concern.

Article 6- Meetings

1.

5.

6.

Regular Meetings shall be held at least every other month during the playing season (April to
November) on a date and time proposed by the president and agreed to by the members via email or
in person.

A week's notice shall be given prior to the scheduling of a regular meeting.

Weather permitting, monthly meetings may be held at the tennis courts during the playing season.

An Officers meeting is held in January. A Budget meeting is held in February. An election meeting
is held in November.

Club get togethers will be decided by the officers and the members.

All Meetings and get togethers may be held electronically.

Article 7 -Specific Responsibilities .

1. The Officers may create an assignment/committee as. deemed necessary to carry on the work of the

club.

2. Assignments or committees shall not have a specified time limit.

Article 8 - Elections

1. Elections shall be held at the November meeting.

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (H-17) Clubs/Guilds Page 5 of 7

4.7.4



2. The Officers shall present a slate of candidates at the November meeting. Nominations from the floor
shall also be accepted.

3. Voting- shall be by-show-of-hands, paper ballot, or electronically.

4. Officer vacancies and Special Elections
a. The President shall request volunteers to fill vacancies from the full membership. If there are no
volunteers, a member shall be recruited to fill a vacancy for the remainder of the term.
b. A majority vote of the membership either at a meeting or electronically, shall confirm the filled

vacancy.
Article 9-Transition of Administration

1. There shall be a meeting of the newly installed Officers and former Officers in January.
a. Purpose of this meeting is the creation of a budget for the year, . discussion of the responsibilities
of each officer, handing over of documents and the continuation of Club business.

Article 10- Removal from Office

1. Any Club officer either elected or appointed who does not faithfully fulfill the Responsibilities of
their office or otherwise comply with the requirements of - the Club maybe removed from office
by a majority vote of the membership at a meeting and be given written notice of such removal.

Article 11-Conflict Resolution

1. The Pine Mountain Tennis Club is committed to creating and maintaining a peaceful, constructive,
and supportive environment. All persons involved with . the Club -have an obligation to
communicate openly and respectfully with one another and to provide reasons for particular
decisions or actions.

2. The Officers are ultimately responsible for ensuring that Conflicts involving members are resolved
in a satisfactory manner.
a. In disputes involving an Officer that Officer is excused from the resolution process.
b. Any attempts to solicit support for one side or another from other members is not to be used in a
dispute resolution.

3. The following guidelines shall apply in the event of a conflict or complaint involving the operation
of the Tennis Club:

a. Parties in the dispute shall communicate directly with one another in a respectful and non-
confrontational manner. People should reasonably expect to know if their behavior or decision is
a problem for another person or group.

b. If the circumstances are such that either party in the dispute is unable or unwilling to
communicate directly with the other party in the dispute, the help of a trusted person in the Club
should be sought.

c. Complaints and conflicts shall be dealt with in a confidential manner. Meetings to resolve a
complaint shall be open only to the parties and those attempting to resolve the complaint. The
parties may have an advocate or supporter present (one). Meetings may be with the different -

PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (H-17) Clubs/Guilds Page 6 of 7
475



parties individually, together, or both. In the interest of openness, no minutes or written record of
what is said in these meetings shall be recorded although if the parties agree; the outcome of the
meetings or a resulting agreement may be documented in writing and disseminated.

Article 12- Amendments

1. These guidelines may be amended or revised by a two-thirds vote of all members via electronic
meeting, in person meeting or email.

2. Copies of the proposed amendment/revision shall be given to members in writing, no less than two
weeks prior to the date in which the vote will be taken.

3. Amendments or revisions will become effective upon approval.

Article 13-Dissolution

1. In the event of dissolution of The Pine Mountain Tennis Club, the remaining assets, after the
satisfaction of all obligations, shall be distributed at the Discretion of the membership.

First Last Membership
Name Name Number Address Phone Email
P.O. Box 0000,
Jane Doe 3500-000 PMC, CA 93222 | (123) 456-7890 anyone(@gmail.com
PMCPOA Business Policies and their related Procedures - (H-17) Clubs/Guilds Page 7 of 7

476



PINE MOUNTAIN CLUB PROPERTY OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC.
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL COMMITTEE
PROJECT RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Project: Tract: 3405 Lot: 174
Property Address: 2820 Kodiak Way
Property Owner(s): Jin Sang Kim

Architect/Builder (if applicable):
Project Type: SFR [ DECK [ ADDITION ] GARAGE OJ CARPORT [J

RETAINING WALL [ SOLAR [J  MINOR (FENCE, SHED, ETC) [0 OTHER X _Shed in setback

Square feet: Survey? Yesl No[O

Inspection Date; _S / Y / 2

) TR .
Committee members: Joseph®® Bennett ¥— Glaxk @ Schoening ¥ Freeman -

Setbacks OK? Yes [1 Nop# Fence construction (if applicable) OK? Yes 0 No [

Comments:

Trees to be removed: # Replacement trees required [0 Recommended O

Comments:

Propane tank location, OK? Yes [0 No [d Exterior color/finish (if applicable) OK? []

Comments:

Variance Required (reason):_SUED i\k\ SeTRALK &' |, PReVous S nes 1y

SMME ST07 WS REEMY REmMVED, HEWwER RETIEE SeH Tw
REPLAEL

Variance recommended by E.C. Committee: YesY NoO

. 4.8
Revised 9/27/22



Page 2 ECC Project Recommendation

*For Solar Projects: (1 Panels to be Matte finish [ Framing to be non-Reflective

EC Committee Recommendation: Approved 5 Denied O Continued 0 Tabled []

Reason for denial: CC&R and/or EC Code Section xxx

Sy
Comments / Stipulations: _ AP RENS V)/ VAAOLLCE

|

I / —~
EC Committee - Signaturb)_%&vj Ij < /0 Date: S/ S (2%

7 / Brent Bennetp_ ‘

SN BT Date: j/ﬁ/ 22

Board Liaison Review:

Cameron Acosta

Board of Directors approves ECC recommendation [l Date:

Director’s Signature:
Print & Sign

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Board of Directors denies ECC recommendation O Date:

Director’s Signature:

Print & Sign

Director’s Signature:
Print & Sign

4.8.1
Revised 9/27/22



FEon
Fecommeanas
Project Approval

20ft

a

SOUTH
ENMD

20ft

KODIAK WAY (WEST)

HOUSE

8ft

20ft

o Rl
cofd . Ade =z
,?.'”'—-’ l._lg__-ri‘ngi—n‘!
EroHEE®FES
] o [T W
= e A =
HocmgPaxIa
ESEED zhzE=X
T hO= &=
cEREsepSR
P g i
Rz 2= ‘—E;::
= Tl
z =
Im - o
=
=
%

'!DL?J'.NOO-“!‘L_LHHHRC-H&,W

3Nl Y 3 1y vy

8l a3 1

BN
M MO

1
4y

v

et e M a5

12ft

REAR END (EAST)

I VARIANCE (4ft)

A

REAR TO SHED (16ft)

NORTH
END

4.8.2



Monthly/YTD Environmental Control Recap

Pine Mountain Club

Property Owners Assaglitie Ing,

for PMCPOA Board Meeting
Report Date — April 30, 2023

Construction Projects — EC Officer approval
EC Committee Month | YTD | of minor projects Month | YTD
Recommendations (No KC permit needed)
Single Family Residence SFR 3 46 Fences 1 54
Sheds 2 62
Mobile home 0 0 Reroof 2 52
Modular home 0 0 Paint 3 79
Solar project 3 53 Cottage industry 0 26
Monument tree removal 3 56 Yard sales 4 147
request
Garage 0 5 Dog runs 0 1
Retaining wall 0 1 Deck extensions 0 4
Carport 0 8 Escrow property inspections 9 877
Addition 0 18 Tree permits 10 150
Deck 0 15 Dumpster/pods 1 26
Deck enclosure 0 2
Deck awning 0 1 EC letters written YTD
Patio cover 0 2 15t Notice letters 36 1176
Gazebo 1 1 Complied on 1% Notice 36 832
Greenhouse 0 3 Citations to Board 3 156
Stairway A Complied after citation to
Board
10-Day Notice 1 1 Miscellaneous letters 5 33
Variance 0 2 Stop Work Orders 1 5
Knapweed & Yellow Star 0
Thistle letters
Compiled by:

5.0




Pine Mountain Club

Froperty Qwres Association, Ing.

Monthly/YTD Patrol Recap for PMCPOA Board Meeting
May 20, 2023
During the month of April 2023, Patrol responded to 369 calls for service.
Observations and calls included in the following;

STR # YTD
0 Enforcement 90 865
0 Citations 6 48

Written Warnings 0 10
Incident Reports 1 3

Public Assists 174 2174

House/alarm checks 7 139
Agency Assists 8 126
Animal Control 11 113
Conflicts 10 70
Deaths reported 2 17
General complaints 17 307
Injury 0 3
Medical 0 0
Suspicious incidents 16 147
Traffic incidents 1 2
Welfare checks 7 60
Wildlife 19 200
STR CALL TOTALS 0 29
Other:
Other:

Compiled by: Patrice Stimpson, Patrol Chief

5.1



